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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE AMENDED

AFPLICATION OF THE CITIES SERVICE

OIL COMPANY FOR AN ORDER AUTHOR- |
1ZING OIL-OIL DUAL COMPLETION AND | CASE NO, 274

PRODUCTION OF ITS STATE *'s" NO, 3 ORDER NO, R-78

AND STATE "'S" NO, 4 WELLS LOCATEL
REGULARLY ON THE S/2 NW/4 SEC, 15,

TWP, 218, R. 37 E, NMPM, IN THE
BRUNSON-HARE POOL, LEA CDUNTY,

FROM THE McKEE nAN’D AND ELLENBURGER

LIME COMMON SOURCES OF SUPPLY, i

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This matter came on for bearing at 10 ofclock A, M. on May 22, 1951,
pursuant to legal notice, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Con-
servation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
"Commission,'"

The Commission having heard the evidence and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

1, That due public notice having heen giver 2c reoquired by law, the
Commission has jurisdiction of the subject matter and of the interested:
parties, - '

2, ‘That continued expenmentatmn tends to show that mechanical
packers and other devices are now available for engineeringly successful

dual completions. However, the Commission is yet to be convinced of the °

sounciness of oil-o0il dual or multiple completions as a general practice
in New Mexico. '

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that the application of Cities Service 0il

Company for dual completion of its State "S" No. 3 and No. 4 wells,
located in Section 15, township 21 S, R. 37 E, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico be and the same is hereby denied.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this 5th. day of June, 1951,

e St

STATE OF NEW MEXICO _

WRV%TIDN COMMISSION

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman
GUY,SHERARDgy Member .

R. R. SPU R, Secretary

SEAL




A
CITIES SERVICE OIL. COMPEIY
) i Producem-Beﬁners-Marketers Of Petroleum Products
D. D. BODIE, Superintendent Dr.
il Production Division Hobbe, l::::bc{ixioo

West Texas & New Mexico

. ,/(;;’f&'?[/ ‘“'s—-—.,,_wu..-«‘a»\m

Fa

Mr. ‘R, R ‘gpurrier A
New Mexico 01l Congervation Comrnis sion
ganta Fe, New Mexico

August 9 1951 » \\!}.S%"m
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Re: Cibties gervice Cil Canpany's state usi NOY ik -
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case £k, gities service's gpplication to dual-

1y complete igts State ngn Ho. b and Stabe uge No. 3, evidence was introduced bY

: opponent's witnesses to show that the Gonnell gend was ‘below the casing point in
dueing the connell sand along with

i

i

I ‘

! You will pecall eb the ‘hearing on

3.

% our well Ho. J, and that we therefore were pro

i uld no® jdentify any part of the
!',

§

i

\

|

© R o A

the Fllenburgels Cities Service witnesses €O
formation pelow the casing seab as_.Cormell sand bub did express our;willingness
+o correct tne situation if convinced wWe Were mistdken or were so ordered by the
Comnission. You have’ since been requested by one operator in the field to issue

still of the opinion that the

an order for the wells repaire. Cur Geologists are S
ge as attested to by the attached cCDY

RO R e

,controversial formakion is pre-Simpsen in 2
of our ¥r. patterson's momorandun of July 26.

i ARART A

tiowever, since our application for multiple completion was: denied, 1t will be
necessary for us to arill ancther well in the sy Wi of section 6, and in order
that there will be no question 2% +o the proper completi’on of well No. L, we
are hereiiih submitbing Forms ClOl—App}ication to drill cpate "8 No. 6 to
the EllenburgeTl, and FOImS ClUR-Fepail we1) No. L oy clugging of f the Ellenburger
to 8070 and convertirg it jnto a McKee wells S

| Inasmuch as voth of these app
pose 3¢ will be necg‘;ss,,ary‘to hold 2 hearing. T will app;"'eciate having your &P-

proval to our proposal at your earliest convenience as we Wish to move the Tig

i
{
!
o g
1ications COVET routine ope;’*ations , 1 do not sap- - § _,
t
now drilling wall No. 5 direct to the No. 6 location as soon as Ho. 5 is finished, }

Yours Very truly, t

: -

. Surt- of 011 Production )

DPDBINmS

Attache ents
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contmversy as to 28¢ of the aandy zone holowW casing
point OUF State FA=S» Lea Countys New MoxicOe

The attached oms’evsect.iona have beed prepared to optablish on & yagionsl busie our
opinion that the sandy zone on top of wnich casing was 8ot in our State fi-5 18 of
re~Simpacn o¥es 48 you kno¥y thip sandy zone wag- veferred to a% the Ne¥ Maxico
Commisaioch pearing B8 wConnell® pand of gimpaon B888e

“ohe TOuYs of these oross—ssotiona 4s shown on the right argin 1n each cases Section

1 commences with Texas #33 Gonnell in oo Jordan Pools gotor Countys yhich 13 the
yype section for the Gonnell Sands This seciieR wag routed ghrough the philldps

A3 TR and Phillipe §2 Balsd in order to shov conplete Ellenburg® gectiong OB

generally conaldéred 3o be the Cambrian 88 material in the Lovwer Ellenburge’s
the ordovician age paterial above that pointe The logs OB gection 1 a¥e 1ined WP
s datun PO

with the top of the Simpsond tormation &8 the inte In additdon t© the elec~

] P v ey ! e
Funice up-MLt and that o that extent the Nevw Mexlco nearing Vae arTOnScuEe As I
onle

our #4-3 state ymell mag,and 180 viged you L 4 would be
considerabl more aifficnlty i€ not jmpossibles 4o prove tha zons is ™o Simp-
8ol e

vy nexb approach to this problea 4s & stady
Fllenburgs’ asection ag the Punice high i8 approached. There 18y of coursep & gra
decresase in gllenturge’ ghlckness north frodt the Keystone Pool in ¥inkleT County, wmt
a very abrupb further ghinning at the Bunice up-11fe on Seotion 1 1 have drevd &
violet 11ne vhich corresponds approxmately with the toP of the Fllenburger dolomite
gactlony end a ine in blue gomevhab higheT, vhich ~orresponds roughly with what has
been called Joinse You will note that 1 have mode this vlue line vavy peyond
phillips #1-J TXL to jndicate W conception of the position of the majo¥ tnconforaity
along which Simpsont bede ovor-1ape You will note the presence of & oonai.derable amount
¢ limesiou® Toneath this unconfomity and avove dolomite gnroughout the seciion and
jn the Magnolia #1 May the whole Ssction above grani yhich we have 1ogged 18
1imestone rather tnad dolomitee

gome geologiats who have studied this F1lenturger problen helleve yxhat in the ares s
the Funice high that only the oldest gllenburge’ ‘of Cambrial age wad ever depositad
acroe® that highe Others fesl that the major ap-11ift pmbably occurced at or near the
ond of Ellenmrger gime &and the thin gectlon remaining wag left from & period of erosion
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Notegram
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“On the basis of this Section, the casing point in our State #=5 would be ab the top
of Pre-Simpson beds, or gomevhat below that point depending on vhethsr the blus line
13 taken to represent the top of Fre-Simpech material.

My oonolusions as remilt of Cross-section #2 ars, first, tust the Ellenburger ‘cection;
vhich is present around the Eunioo 1y i8 Canbrisa in age. wd, that the Elien~
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‘ o Notegram
For........MPs Erank T, Clark emrermeresensees s s 0o, BATElO8VA110, Oklahoma
From...Ls Es Patterson Room. Midlend, Texas

Res Conference with Mr. R, L. Bosz relative to
casing point in our State #(-3, Lea County N.M.

On Friday,-July 20th, I made a trip to Roswell, New Mexico and conferrsd with Mr. R. L.
Boas, Gulfts Senior Geclogist in New Mexico, relative to the problem of tiw casing
point in our #4~8 State. Mr. Boss has vorked in Kow Mexico for a period of 15 years
wvith Gulif, and probably has had as much detsiled experience in this ares as any man

in the area, He is evidently very highly regarded by the New Mexlico 0il Conservation

‘Comnxission, As I previously advised you, Mr. Bodle felt that i1f he could be convinced

of our correlations, we would have no further difficulty with this well,

The information in the attached memoranfum was gons over in conuuderable detail with
Mr, Boss and explainsd on the ocross-seciions, Mr. Boas stated that he had not at~
tempted to correlate the New Mexico Simpson section into the Texas #33 Connell, oy
to any other standard seotion; and he was prepared to admit that probably the sand
in question was not actually Counell. As had been anticipated, however, he wes not
prepared to concedes thet this zone was Pre-Simpson in ags. His primary reason, as

‘glven to me, was that they hed cored this partiocular zone in the Gulf #8 Carson *C¥,

Section 28-218+37E, a well vhich is approximately 1/2 mile northeast of the Magnolia
#17 Garson, shown on Cross-section #2. He showod me the core description on this
seotion and it recorded green shale as having been recoversd hoth above and below
th.".ﬁ Gmo s ‘

Mr, Boss further informed me of a fact of which I was not previously aware, that
several wells in this area have beon completed to include the McKee sand zone, and

this particular zone has ons reservoir vhich has been recognized by the Comission

as Simpeon, Mr, Boss advised me that his company would have {0 oppose in principal
the classifying of this sone as Ellenburger on the basis of this core information

and the satablished practice in the field, and while he was impressed with our position,
he omld mt agree io acnept it as proof of the Ellenburger sge of this horirzon,

As result of this confsrence. I conoluded firat that since the burden of proof of the
Ellenburger age of this horizon would be on us rathsr than the burdem of proof of itts
Sizpson age being on Jdther people, that our position would be extremely iifficult in
& hearing before the Commission, for as 1 previoualy had advised you, I doubted that
it would be possible to actuslly prove the Ellenburger age of this zons.

¥hile I am not prepared to concede that the presence of green shale in this zone is
proof of the Simpson age of the horizon, at the same time I am of the opinion that the
type of geological advice avallable to the Commission would bDe more impressed by such
a core record than by our cross-sections, and I further belisve that the geologists of
other operators would generslly side against us for the reason that if thia zone could
be established to have an Ellenburger age, the correction and remedisl work which would
be involved in the wells which now produce therefrom,ss well as the prospect for the
necessity of drilling sddaitional holes, would as a practical matter over shadov any
technical geological evidence which we could present,

After this conference, I returned by way of Hobbs and conferred with Mr. Bodie in

this matiere. He advised me that it would bs necessary to move in a rig to squeeze off _
the Slupson perforations as the rosult of the finding of the Commission on our application
for a permit for dual completlion, and that there would be little, if any, more expenss
involved in plugging this hols backe.
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It is therefore recommended that the State #4-8 be pluuod buck tc 80701, and that
it be there completed aes 3 Simpson producer from both the McXee sand, thmugh poar-

‘foraticna, and this questionable 20ne in open hole, ond that a twin well be drilled

and completed in vhat general field practice concedes ¢ be Ellenturger without
any doubt., This twin well would of sourse be in lieu of the twin vhich we would
m«earny have tc drill as a Simpesn producer if the aciion recomuended above
were not taken on the State #4-8, It is further recommended that this twin hole
bs-corad frox the top of the McKee sand to the top of the Fllenturger, in oxder
t!ut we may have additiomal infsmwation on the MoKee sand zone and on the many
sand stringers below that zone in <hat we knov to be Simpson, am well as on the
sandy sons imwolved in this controversy, It is further recomended thay & driii-
stea test be run om thias questionshle sone 1f it shows oil in order to determine
:L'mmmuwmmnmummuwwmwou
[ ]

The abm recommendations have besn discuesed with Mr, Bodie and he is in complete
qr«m_nt vith them,

LX¥Pydr
cet Mr, As E, Dietart
Yort Worth, Texas

A
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On CDNSERVATIDN Co

SANTA FE, New MEXico

 August 15, 1955

) do cover
routing Srerations and the forms have bean #aw..
to Mr, _Yarbrough Ad X2 v ;

mendatior

Very truiy yours,

" R. R, SPURRIER,
' Secretary-Director

RRS/ir

MMISSIDN |

I Rwa Wa"'d.&
T iSS0s with my recom
; 7 - for approval,

A
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SHELL oL COMPANY

THIS LETTER {s FROM OUR
FLELD OFFIC'E

ot Hobbs, New Mexico
p. 0. Box W57
June 5, 1951

0il Conservation Conmission
state of New Mexico
santa Fe, New Mexico.

subject: New Mexico 0il Conservation
: Commission cases 2Tk and 275
ﬂ “-#‘

Attentio’n: ¥r. R.R. §purrier

Gentlemen:

we enclose one (1) copy of statement forwarded o the Courd
Reporter tu be jncluded in the of ficial precords in Cases Nos.
271, and 275+ This enclosure is in line with disg}lssiohs at
the conciusidt ef. the Commission nearing in ganta Fe on ﬁay

23, 1951

¢. B ‘pickel
pivision Manager

Attachment (1)
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011 Comservatien Conxission 21 Case Fusbers 27H and 275 - ippliontions
State of Jew Nexice " af Oites Servioe 011 Cespasy emd i
Sande To, Now Nexioe Water Associated 011 Cempeay to &ually

oonp 11s in the , ‘
Gentiomant Paols or in the slternative % seansfor

and not on Ahe basis that Ahe graatiag of inm Soc1d help this Comsiesden in
She performanse of ite dmiies Vo conserve eil ::z gas sad te pretect savFeis-

stesl shordage 1¢ spplicable ¢ al] slike just as are mﬂ&ul fluchuatdons

aad fheredY eet B0 eore
thess spplisations were made on the basis of conservation of steal
l in guk:p“ggt_ouu.» Clearly Shis Comnissien vould ast coneidar ihat is

ZYeat FIEPVERS poastices sstablished in the interest of conservation of
¢il 2nd sas snd the protostisn of cerrelative Fignts Bsemmse ax spsretor vasb
short of measy or credit e cuena to put hie offorts in smoiber fie1d. Oor-
relstive rights o8 wsed in \ne Comnissien's Rules and Regulaiisns zssns the
sqeal sppetanity afforded to each owrer of property in & poo) o preduse
vithoud washe piy just and squitatie share of the oil or gas or both in the

3 and does not require that he be placed on an exceptional vasis becsuse
he vichee $o use his respurces {n some o¥her areas

Heretefore, this Gemainsion bas sholished all trensfert of sllowable
(see Order ¥e. 850, #he 011 Conservatlon Gensdssion, Svate of Jev Nexice Rules
end Regulations, Decsaber 9, 1949, effective Yazuary 1, 1950) aad has R% Ot

s1loved oil-oil dual completions. Apparentlys poth those potitiow
' E';;)&,

\o=2 T

.

Decanse 1t coneidered thab teansfers of allowable end onﬁ@c@ﬁé,
> o b“)‘ b

. L
\
A Y
Q\\\{ \\.\ﬂ




gase wi who
Hars pool &
»w “‘0- . 8
n the eonpletion of the ie 3 ) VY
shese neari Yaer Wellse ths yng of \nose well® Y
o of stee snd Rbat ey §id ot
ernind el ther , Nelther oonptny 1ndicated
in the fature % have studied
ielde Ahouel

ar sty mplicmu
nave Y T 1ntormatiod cone
that iy vas interested & 5 4z vhat alght oSt
ot ofp.ftouneecfmnucuihiw.n@w, ,
goducind wolls in W preasen Tioid {posh of vhieh ard
p.nl&n&, aliowabls Ns belov 50 peF
g vell i* e Broased
parreit

sbout the ¥e
» a he 834 ‘
the allowadle for the )
v
11,

an
rights.
is Oomuston has heretofore rodncod
g froa the regul el ani b 21love th deep well smutlu
¢ 90 vasrel® oil per 88V (see Order Tonbers 2. Jemwaar?
ge orders vere granted upon the appii-
nat such peducticd in
gathe?

Prunsor P00
sno\rahle °
Qﬂber 29. 1950).
a Gowduton £oun
o conduet gests and
ovn $hat the

o toR
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1s ﬁu-i.a yiuly m ;hon 011
¥a ‘r vind 5.3 1 Olties Service
» aniforn v 1ty and that
. e rodustion affe ;ant 1istle of

Xy, actsy- 2ertainly there been xo shewing
that the per well allewadle 4f deudled would not result in waste from vater
eoning and gas migration and that ‘the field-vide rules should be departed from.

3. If one well vill adequately dralnm only 50 acres as the Cemmireion
- hae heretefere tmpliedly found 1im establishing the M-acre spacing im $he field,
one well on 80 seves woumld fail o recover during any reasonable sconcate pertod
an snoust of o1l frem the Yeserveir equivalent to that ¥i.'ch would De vecovered
by twe wells Shureen. Neither of spplicents was villing to say that ene von
would drain 80 aered as osfftcimily as $wo wells,

4. O%viously o ull predueing at a r.to greater thaa the lutrauuu
-~ wells will ereate preasure d{fferemtiisls and in the sane length of $ime ¢rein
a grester ares thar the surrewndise wells; cross 1ime iraimage will resuld
‘therefren and correlative rizhts theredy de affected. O0fties Serviee's Mr.
Adams Ves¥ified that he favered dwal completions rather than transfers of
allowadle bocanse he comsidered trausfers of aum'bza not as fair from the
vievpoint of co¥relative righis.

. Pa  FresIRTw~TO L §C aturs \r—v--u date Trom & bottom hele
samplc obtained in Oulf Xing lg Angus$, 1989 established a saturatien pres-
m of 277h psl abeoiute for Hare Pool oruds. This smmple was guiained at

& pressurs of 2834 psl adsslute and adcuragy of resulss shenld de high as the
sampling pressure wee adove the saturation pressure.

fhe production curves submd £40d %y Tide Hater far the State 0.6
wall show that, at & low vate of 243 darrels of oil daily frem the MeXes,
" 4he flewing bettonm hole pressure vas Zh51 psi gauge (about 2466 pei abselute)
or 303 psi delew the saturatien presrurs. At the lover flow rate of 101
barrels of oil daily, the flowing Pottem hels prassure in the HceKee was 2707
poi gange (adout 2722 psi absolute) or emly 52 pei Belov the saturation
pressure. Tvem without a detailed kmoviedge of reservoir mschanics, it is
‘evident frem a simple applieoation eof Beyle's lav that during flew at the 243
Yarre) daily rads soludion 2es was liberated from each unit volume of reservoir
flwid much faster then at the 101 Derrel daily rate. Tidc Water, therefore,
18 propesing s practice vhich would cause the formation of 2 sedoniary gae
cap at a rate much greater than that whish would occur with th2 productien
of o4l at 3he regular 40-scre unit allowadle rate with desp-well adaptation.
As testified, this secondary gas cap is free to move about in the reservoir
and will result wltimately In damage not only to Tide Water's walls but to
wells operated by compatitors who are producing in a more prudent mannsr.
This violates the principle of correlative rights and is ia direot oppositiva
to the stateaents, unsupported dy any data, that Tide Vater made conceraing
the maintenance of cozrcelative rights.
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ty 1v s‘t oi‘ é statie duila-
wpp 4 . v thy” nxim tap{c botten hele
p:‘u 11" Qw po odjo daration tha th well will de
¢21 ..,,.,- thed E . heurs at the jtaple rate. If the
promu 18 e ed-al varying flovw o the first tess
16 nade at the lewest rade aad saccecding teste at prognuinly higher
Tates in order that the well will be drawimg down durimg the tests rather
than dulldiag mp. As afmitted Dy Tide Vater on the sheet tabmlating Piy-
ductivity Index Bata fér State 5-5 the Fllenburger PI test was not ceuducted
iz a convenMionsl manner, un.n: they> was no PI test since there was m
shui-id powiod defers ihe fiaw Sosts. Parther, the test on the 1/2-ineh
theke, vhich should have follaved the tests o8 the 1/Ah-insh and 3/8-inch
chokes instead of preceding these testn, wac spperently inftiated the h{
follewing treataent with 10,000 gallens of a¢id befors the well had setiled
% a stadle flov rate. The Seats on the 3/8-inch and 1/A-lach chokes are of
such short dupatian thai it {s questionable that Utadle flov had deem schieved
even at the sonclusien of the test. Also, 1t is A4fficult %o see how the well
could have Been flowing for several days om a 1/2-inch shoke bedweer tne acid
treatuent and the fnitiation of Sesting, vhen Tide Water's owm data state
that the well ves sxeated on 4.36-51 and the ¥ssiing period emnded 4.19.51.
Therefore, Yhe data obfnined durinpg the Ellemburger flow test im Tide Vaser
State 8-5 18 considered almost dompletsly valusless as a measure of the ability
of the well to preduce.
!’m produstividy indsex data aubeitted by Tide Weter for the
Staks Sb well m&iuto axain the feilure to empley good testing tohlqu
&8 the tesds wers of such short duretion as alwest to preciude #iavis Cewm
ditions and again ¥he $asts were mads from the highest to the lowest flow
rate Instéad of from the lowest to the highest.

7 P-V<T data from an asalysis of x sample oblained in Penrese
Todoral Yos 1 in 1945 established a saturatior pressure of 2918 psi adseivie
for Brunson Pool aruds.

The production curves sulmitted by Tide Vatsr for the State B4 -
vell show that, at a flow rate of 195 btarrels of ofl datly frem the Ellesburger
fhe flowing bottem hole pressurs was 2619 psi gauge {(adeut <634 pei adselute)
or 284 pel delew the eaturation pressure for Illemburzer oruds in the Prumson
Poole At the lower flow rate of 51 barrels of oll daily, the flowing dottom
hole pressurs vas 2659 psi gauge (about 2674 psi adsolute) or 244 psi delow
the saturasion pressure, As in the case of the McKee in State 8.5 Tide Waler
is propceing the formation of a secondary gas Cap at a rate greater thaa would
ogcur if the wsll were produced at the 90 barrel daily allowadle presently in
effect. Again. this violates the nrinciple of correlative rights which Tide
Hater states would be meintained,
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. u{m pqt‘ con\ ad"r/e od. the Hare

Pool d;and refes 30 1dpz ¢etublished should
mt progressed so £ for oihbMu .
thoss ¢} Comrincion are g 8d abv's w*npotitlw
disa 2 —
W

It vas adwitted by applicants! witnesses toat dual completions do
2ot in axy way assist the Commission 1n performance of ite dutles to preveat
wasts exoopt ia the instance whare one of the pedls would not jJustify develep-
ment on it own merit. The mest applicants eould say was that dual completions
are not any mere conducive o waste then ordimary completions if preperly
wvatcohed and meshanical failures aréunéd padcérs ars rrempily remedied. Om the
otker hand, Fumdle and Shell offered test hoav to the effoct and cowmen Sense
nskes such obviews evem without Sestimedy, ihat auz completions are condnoive

“te waste in ths following respectst ‘

1. AS admitted in sworn testimony by Mr. Hasssy, an engiaur for
citien Service, anzmlar flow (flov through the casing-tuding ammplug) is not
as officient sn flov threugh $ve-imeh tading. As oil 1¢ flowed %o the surface
by the eneygy of expanding gas, as the lhn reservolr has & gsolutien zaée ¥ype
drive (see Tide Vater data for Case 273), as the Brunsoen ressrveir has a
selutica gad type drive with s partial water Mn. o8 cauy from solutien
g8 18 Dyt replaced by sature in & soluifam ses type drivs aod, as ganalar
flov 1s laeffielent when cospared with flax throngh tubimg, the production
of o1l throwsh the omsing-tudbing amnulus from reeom!rs having prinarily

asintian see trpe A=ivs wil) o3Rss the Vusls of iFrepiaceasie gas ezergy,
thus roulting ia Ahe loss of r.covera’ale oil from the wndergromnd ressrvoir

oy ressrveirs,

2. Workovers on dual completions are alum more expeusive than
workovers oa a siagle completien and the sxpemse nay bacome such that one
of ths horisons will be a!;andoned prmmoly.

3. Packers dsteriorats with sge and exposure to various conditiens
and failures therein 4o occur and as u rasult theresf oll may be transferred
from as efficient raservoir to a relatively imefficient one and there™y
ultimately lost.

B, AS some time duving the 1ife of the Brunson and Hare Fields
1% seens probable that both horizons will be on artificisl 1ift at the same
time. TFquipment now available for simultanecus artificial 1ifeing of both
sones §n a duelly completed woll was shown by the tastimony of spplicants
to be in the experimentsl stage of development. If such does not work out,
proba‘bly one one would have %0 be prematuvely abandoned. As explained by
HE ru‘s;sa]. she system ussd fua. dual p&:“iug iz the Zhalier Lake Field in

Texas would not bs legal in Neow Mexico. Mr. Massey 2tated he thought thad
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1% sheuld Be spparent te the Sommissien from testimony and Txhintye
8-1 through S-b subnitted by Shell 011 Cempany, testimeny and exhibits sub.

- midted Ry Ohde Of1 Oemcany, testimony effered by the $ulf 011 Ooxperaties,
testtneny offered by the Mwmdle O1) and Refining Coupany and the gublegte
aross-saction subdaitted by Fide Vater Assoctated 01l Gempany that (iles
Serviee 01} has {nadverteontly 1eted Sheir Stade 6-4 well in suech
s maNDay as be auaannmofﬁz vey Stmpeen Béries
?utldham htholhn!nl anlthsnhwu

persd
Toth pesls prier to sale aad aln vielating the integrity of ¢ach yool
theresdy endangeriag griatly the correlative rights of nearby speralters. .
8inee the hearings in Santa Fs Shell has hsd the oppartumity te esalyse
drill cuttings frem the predéucing inserval in State 3—4. Results ot thie
study swppert ewr elestrical loz interpretation. Accerdlimzly,
respietfully requesss that the Commission Lumediately orders the mau
Service ts canse pyuductien frem the lower fimpaen semd and R leaburger
delenite sestiens in thesy State S wsll wmell gueh time as Cliles Bervioe
has repaired $hs wall w9 as to exelude yreduction frem ens or the other
of these horisens in the open hele or unpil Cisfes Service bas setadblished
in & shov el noa.rug rRat it has e fight 23 Aeg!ulo tha fhlds frm
these twe hewisons iR the sams bors koles ,

Yours very tnlr. ,

/r ¢ 2. Bicxel

DMvision Kanager
EWN:mb

tecer  General Attorney
Midlané Area

heer Production Manager
Midlend Aree
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BEFORE THE
OLL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

May 22, 1951

M TR e W W e e e e e LR om S YO a» E e e Wh W M GNE W M e % W e

Case No. 274: This is the amended application of Cities . . . ... .

Service 011 Company to dually complete 1ts State-Sle. 3

and S Nd; 4 8/2 NW/4 section 15,‘T. 21 S, Re 37 E; or in the
 alternative for the authority to’trgnsfer allowable between -
saidiwells, %heréby effecting 80~acre spacing. ’ J |

(Notice of Publication read by Mr. Graham,)

MR. HOUSTON: Mr. Commissioner, 1T reélize that 1t
is- unorthodox and I don't want to interfere in anyway
wit';h the Giﬁes Sarvice 'handling" of. its case or Tidswatci‘;
but the following case ﬁill:inv(ﬁVe the same genersl |
proposition. We were wondéring-if»they coulé be heard
togefhero It would save quite a bit of repetition of
evidence, I think.

MR. ARMSTRONG: We would have no objectiort;;that
except as I understand from Mr, Adams, he 1is expressimg'a
preference for dual comple tions, whereas Tidewater is
expressing its preference for allowablss,

¥ie have no objection if ynu would like to hear
it altogether, but we would 1ike it to be made clear that

there is that difference 1n opinion as to Cities Servicé

and Tidewater,



MK. ADAMS: Cities Service has no objection,

MR. SPURRIER: T think, gentlemen, wo had bebter put
1t this way . In view of the difference in ths two cases, -

let!'s hear them separately, and‘theggommisgion will certainly
febbgnize7fhé testimony of 274 applies to 275 and, if 1t is
Vaii right with Tidewater, we suggest you limit your |
testimony as mucﬁ as possible.,

MR. ARMSTRONG: It might be all right after
. Clties Service,ﬁas completed 1ts case for us to proceed
- with ours and let all of those who are géingAto object,
letvthem volce their objection,

¥MR. McCORMICK: That will be all right.

MR. SPURRIER: That is all right.

MR, ADAMS: My name is R. E. Adams, proration
engineer for the Cities Service 0il Company. This is an
aménded application of the Citles Sérvice for authérization
to dually completevand produce 1ts State S No. 3 and 4
wells located in the Brunson-Hare fields of Lea County, and
the McKee Sand of the Simpsqn group and the Ellenberger
Lime, common source of supply.' »

In the event the Commission finds that the reguest
to dualiy complete these stated wells is impractical and/or
not feasible, it is asked that a traﬁsfgr of allowables be
authorized so that one well may produce from the McKee Sand

and the other well from the Ellenberger, e ach with- allowables

-2"
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The numper foﬁr well has been dually'completed.’iThat is,

the paocker has been get and both formations have heen gested.
1n our oplnion the dual completion 18 not afféctednuntil
Suéh gime as the Commission authcrizes an allowable for that
‘ fofmatioh.

mTae paocker was set and the test made in order to prove
that dual completions were 1mpravnical in this‘area.' The packer
insiallation which we have used in the number 4 well and whieh
we ppopose to use in the number 3 is a model "D Baker Retalner
production Packer which cities Service 01l cdmpany nas found tO
be mechanically efficient an and extremely satisfactory for thé
‘purposes for whioh 1t was designed, and~other:state.regulatory
agencieg,ip which the paoker has been set undgr their supervision
have alsoapprOVAd‘it.

In Texas alone we have over 40 dual completions in some
six different f1elds. The poliar-Hyde f1eld of Texas as we |
stated at the hearing on March 20th, We have around 18 dual -
cOmpletions 1n the Clear Fork and Devonian formations. This
field porders on the New Mexico line and-there may be:some

ossibility of its extension into New MexicoO.

In this field, pollar-Hyde, the:Railroad commission
fermits dual completion in two of ary five different producing
horlizons, the Witehita 1imsstone, “theClear Ferk, theDevonian,-
the gilurian and the Ellenberger formations.

our primaxry reason for requesting authorization to

\n




dual complete the two State S wells 1is to preveni wiaste and

‘to protect correlative rights for the conflscatlion of property =

with a minimum expenditure of ¢ritical material.

I beleive that 1t is well known that by reason of
the national emergency tubular goods have reached the sStage
where they are extremely difficult to get. VOn‘March 13th,
Secretary of the Interior Chapman issued a foﬁr~poiht program
of tlie Petroleum Administration for Defense for steppihg up

oil and gas yleld for the minimum use of oil. They involved

wider spacing, increased use of pressure maintenance and re-

pressure operation'in oill and gas.
It 1s my personal opinion compllance with these

recommendations 1is Just a step cioser to the federal control:

of our oil operations. If this application is grarted

Cities Service Oil Company will fully comply with Rule 304
and any other rules that may be applicable to the use of dual

completions.

We will have surface connectlons designed for the
installation of allkgauges to make any possible tests that the
Commission might require to insure that the wells are producing
from sepérate reservolrs,

In'regard to the dual completion of our State S No. )
well, the packer was set at 7965 feet cn May 8th following a
standard form for pack electrical tesuving.

The shut-in casing pressure was 1020, the shut-in

6.
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In the dfil]ihg of our No. 3 well, we used 134 tons
of tubular goods. The 1200 sacks of cement all of which is
listed as critical at this time and the total labor in
drilling that ﬁell was 10,000 man hours. Vhile-dual completion
of a‘well increases recoverable reserves in developmeht; that
‘figure can be cut in half by dual completion.

I think that is all I have.

By way of exhvibits,'”I would like to introduce
- as ouf exhibit No. 1, the plat of the Brunson and Hafe}fields,
showing the lease ownérships in that area. As Exhibit Ny. 2,
‘an electric 16g'&10ng with a micro-log of our No. 4 well.
You élready have in phat previous hearing, our electric log
on the No. 3. Exhibit No. 3, a diagramatic sketch showing a
dual completion installation which has been made of the No. 4
well. Exhibit No. 4, the Packer Leak Test which was
. made showing the--=-along with the charts, showing that there
was no leakage. Exhibit No. 5 and also as Exhibit No. 5,
packer’setting affidavit that follows the forms that are
generally used. I believe in our previous hearing we have
introduced the special ordér'of thé Texas"Railroad Commission -
’showing pools in which all oil completions were approved.
I would like to point out at this time, however, that this
order shows only some of the pools in which this has been
Qune. Tiere is a aumver oi ocha I1elds that have been
covered by special field rules that are not set out in this

special order. That order which is also a part of the exhibits



in our other hearing shows the requirerents made by that
regulatory‘égency iﬁAregard to testiﬁg’thé wélls.‘

MR. SPURRIER: You have offered all these .exhibits?

MR. APAMS: Yes. L

MR. SPURRIER: ‘They will be received. Does anyone ..
desire to question the witness? | _

R. L. HUGHSTON: I have some questions in be half .
of Shell 0il Company.

CROSS EXAMINATION

- By MR. HUGHSTON:

Q Mr. Adams, if I understand your application corréCtly, the

pplication of Cities Service, it is for a dual complstion and

W

n the alternative for the transfer of allowable you ask for

[

the dual completion on a permanent basis, is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q@ In the event the wells are completed so thait one is in one
horizon and the one in the other, you would ask for a transfer
of allowable as between the wells only on an emergency baéis?

A Now, our application says nothing about the application. I
think you will find that in the Tidewater, but our company

does not.,

Q I Jjust want to understaﬁd because it wasn't in the application
with Tidewater, but they made the statement at the last

hearing and 1 wanted to know whai Ls your position with reference

to that.



A We feel tvhat if you make a duel). completion installation that
it is going to be permenant. I don't believe anyone can say,
and I certainly wouldn't attempt to conjecture how long

this present emergency is going to last. As far as I know,'

we are still in World War II. |

Q Sir?

A+ As far as I know, we are still in World War II.

Q Never been a Peace Treaty signed?
A VNever has. | N
Q Has any statements come from ithe Prééident within the last
month or so that we may be in a state of emergency for 20
years or a. long period of time?

A I havd seldom read aaything he puts out.

Q Have you. seen any such statements?

A No; sir.

Q Have you seen any statements made by any of our responsible
military'authdrities that we may be in a state of emergency
for a good long period of time?

A I think that is their opinion, yes, sir.

Q -Well, then, you take the position that a transfer of
allowable, if such was made, woculd be on a2 permenant basis,

is that right?

A It would be on a permenant bass (o this extent, if it is
granted, It is very probable that later on Cities Service

would come in again and ask for dual completiocns.

10.



Q And any request for dual completion since it>is on a
permanent basisg'is in effect askipg the Commission to depart
ffgm its more or less established practice against all oil
dual complétions in this state.
A Thav is my understanding of the position of the Commission.
Any order that the Commission issues is subject to change.
All you have vo do is file an application and ask for an
amendment, to that order. |
Q You compleﬁed your No. 3 well in a different way than you
completed your No. 4, did you hdt, in the Ellenberger?
A I bYelieve the No. 3 in the Ellenberger, we set the casing
through it’ahd’pérfbréﬁed. ‘ |
Q In No. 4, you set the casing on top?
A Set the casing on top.
Q Why did you make that difference in completion methols.
A I don't know., We have an engineer here, I think, that could
probably answer that question. ‘
QV We»would like to'know the company's reason, whethér you
give it or the engineer.
" MR. ADAMS: Mr. H. E. Massey, Division Engineer

for the Cities Service 0il Company. I don't believe he has
been sworn. |

(Witness sworn.)

H. E. NASSEY,

having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

11.




MR. MASSEY: On the State S No. 3 well as has been
testified, we set casings through perforated and acidized
in cempleting No. 4 at approximately the same time Pidewater
was in the process of completing State S. No. 5.‘ We then
changed our policy to set on top for two reasons.

First, from éhe drill stem test we had definite
indications that the Ellenberger was a good pfoducing well. By
setting casing on top, we eliminated putting.cement7on.the
formation and also having to make the,choice of just exactly
where to‘pefforate the casing for productian.

The second reason, we desired to complete the well
naturally and not use a side on the formation.

Does tﬁat angwer your question?

MR HUGHSTO&;M‘It ig also furthe; down the structure
is it not? |

MR. MASSEY: That's right.

‘ MR. HﬁGHSTON; The higher in the formation you could
complete it the better off you would be?

MR. MASSEY: Possibly. I say that becausétit
depends on how high on the structure.

MR, HUGHSTON: Mr. Adams, now you stated awhile ago
that you though dual completions, or that you proposed dual
completions in this case because it would prevent waste.

Will you tell us how it will prevent waste?



MR. ADaMS: I am speaking primarily of economic
waste. As I stated aftcrwards it will save 135 tons of
tubular goods, critical materialj iO}OOb kours of man labor,
and 1000 sacks of cement.

MR. HUGHSTON: . WOuid not prevent any waste of oii or
gas, do you think?

MR. ADAMS: No.

MR. HUGHSTON: You said it would protect correlative
rights, in what,way will it do that?

MR. ADAMS: It will protect correlatf;e rights because

the north offsét of our No. L well has been completed in the

SiﬁpSOn zone and will be--and we will havevtq driii*andual
well making the third well, we already have a Drinkard well

on that 40, and we have an Ellenbergér well and we would have
to drill a third well, a McKee well, to off§>t that bne.

MR. HUGHSTON: Well, hoﬁ would that protect correlative
niéhts? fou»can't drill the well under the present :rule.

MR..AUAMS: We can if we can get the material.

MR. HUGHSTON: Do youfnot hé?e'the material?

M. ADAMS: I couidn'ﬁ answeir that. I krow we are
prétty well pressed for it and we are trying to use everything
tﬁat we have got in expanding fields and our exploratory work.

MR. HUGHSTOM: It would involve a choice but you could
héve the steel for it, could you feel certain?

MR, ADAMS: I don't feel certain.

MR+ HUGHSTON: Cities Service bas some steel in

which to drili wells?

13o



MR. ADAMS: Well, yes, but we prefer to use it in
exploratory fields,

MR. HUGHSTON: It is a matter of choice?

MR. ADAMS: Yes. |

MR. HUGHSTON: 1Is it your position that the P. A. D.
in asking the Stéte regulafory bodies to make wider use of
multiple completions was asking them to do so even though |
phereby’they>would not be fulfilfing their duty to prevent
waste of all our gasmand to protect correlative rights?

" "MR. ADAMS: I don't believe so, no. I think they just

wanted to take another look-at it. It was found practical
and feasible in a lot of areas where it had been more or less
condemned. Tﬁey‘wanted to go back and reconsider the macter.
That is wﬁy we are here today.

MR. HUGHSTON: Do yoﬁ contend that a dual completion will

make the Commission's task of policing, with reference to

. prevention of waste, any easier?

MR. ADAMS: No, it won't make it any easier. I
don't think it will make it any harder either.

MR. HUGHSTON: Well, is it wry difficult to determine
whether or not there has been commﬁnication as between the
different zones?

MR. ADAMS: Well, we have these, I gave you this
narcker leakage test report. As far as the Ellenberger and
the McKee is concerned, it 1s my understaading, that ali the

£lleaberger is a green o0il and the NcKee is a more or less

11} .




_black; the Ellenberger gas is sour and the McKee is sweet.

And, there is probdly a twokdegreekdifferenﬁial in gravity
and I can't see where it would be more difficult to policev
something like that than it would be to police bétween
wells produciﬁg inthépprOXimately thé same tank battery.

MR- HUGHSTON: You stated awhile ago thas you would

'comply with any rules which the Commission might promulgate

with reﬁérenée to making tests. What tests would you
suggest that the Commission should require?
“MR. ADAMS: I would suggest that they follow more
or less the procedure of the Texas Railroad Commission, which
has been more or less proven to be satisfactory in my.opinion..
MR. HUGHSTON: What is cnat?
MR. ADAMS: That is juSp?taking these packer leak

test reports, making these pacﬁér leak test guages, if there

is any différential, if they show up any 1eakage, just go in

and set another packer and--or do some remedial work.

MR. HUdﬁSTON: How often should they be required?

KMR. ADAMS: Well, in a flowing well, I don't think
they shou1d be reaquired very often. v

NKR. HUGHSTON: Is there any possibility that the Commis-
sion would find in the performance of its duty preventing
waste, more difficult by reason of the fact of, that the
workings in your completed well?

MR. ADAMS: I don't understand your question.

-15-
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throw them togethey:

MR. HUGHSTON: Did I underastand you there would be
migratioh of fluids as between the reservoirs?

_ MR. ADAMS: There would be if there was considerable

pressure differential.

MR. HUGHSTON: Where would that occur?

MR. ADAMS: From the high pressure area to the low.

MR. HUGHSTON: Where would it occur around the packer?

MR. ADAMS: I though we were talking about ¢o—mingliﬁg
: productioh'héré,‘not around dual completions. I am not » |
talking about packers leaking. When they leak, we fix them.

MR. HUGHSTON: As T undef$tand you, as to--say, after

the one was completed and one was under high pressure, there

MR, ADAMS: No, I--I miéﬁﬁééﬁéﬁébd’?Oﬁr‘questiOn. I
though we were talking ébout having the two reservoirs open
together. If the packer is in there; there wouldn't be any
co-mingling. »

MR. HUGHSTON: It is possible that ﬁhere would be if
not waste, correlative rights affected , if you allowed one
operator 1o co-mingle two reservoirs? |

FR. ADAMS: I don't believe so.

MR. HUGHSTON: Well, if the--
errunting) I think you would produce

0il which you otherwise wouldntt get.
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MR. HUGéTON: ‘You had 650 pounds in the Ellenberger
in the tubing?

MR, MASSEY: 650 shut-inpressure on the tubing.

MR. HUGHSTON; As the field is produced the variance
between the pressure wili probably béCome more, is that correct?

MR.fADAMS: I imagine that it will, but I wouldn't want

" to answer that for sure either. T don't know. It depends on how

"1t is produced.

MR. HUGHSTON: That is all.

QUESTIONS BY MR. E. W. NESTOR, -Shell 0il Company:

Q Mr. Adams, do you think 1t not irregular to, after completing

your well in the Ellenberger, to perforate the casing without
having givenh any notificatiun to the Conservation Commission?

A Notice was given to them. We asked them if we could make the

,test and we received theilr approval.

Q@ On what form was that filed?

A It wasnft filed on any formé. As I understand it was just
a telephone conversation.

Q "Should that not have been filed on a form? |

A I don't think there is any form provided fﬁr that purpose.
Q Yes, 1t comes under the miscéllaneous reports covéred in
Rule 1110. The point I wish -

A (Interrupting) If you think there 1s any lrregularity, we
will be glad to file a form.

Q The fact is we would have no way of being notified if such

form were not filed as required. We sometimes have to get
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Q And could you tell me the size of the open nole below the
rive and a half? ,

A I don't have that figure. I would be glad to gét it for
yOou.. '

MR. MASSEY: - 8ix and three quarters, 1 béligve. We

drilled 2 big noie to total depth.

Q. That is, that the five and a half was swung and cemented.

A I dldn't hear your question.
Q That means that the five and a half wust have been swung
and cemented, is that rlght. ' |
MR. NKSSEY' That's correct.
A You think: that is a preferable method of setting pipe?‘
A (oy Adams) I would like to refer that question to Mr.
Massey. He is‘iﬁfcharge of the work out there. |
R SPURRIER: Do either one of you know the answer?
MR. ADANMS: I don't know. |
MR. MAS$EY: Generally our policy‘is'toﬂdrill‘shbulder
and ran hdle;;ﬁéad and set the casinngn the shoulder.' But
as testified earlier, in the completion of the well and the
alfflculty at the time with the»offset well, we changed the policy
after the jarge holes had been drilled.
Q DMr. Massey, in your estimation then, it is preferable in
getting good cement jobs UO set your pipe on the shoulder
and cemented place and-atiempt tO cement rather tn attempt
Lo cemont it in the open hole- Aftent't you sure of a better

cement JOO around your pipe as a rule?

23.
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performed certainly would. eliminate at this time the use of

MR. MASSEY: 1Ip the over all picture, I wouldn't say.
ﬁhat was necesSarily'so¢ In this job we used a packer type
shoe and we are‘satisfiédfthat the cement job was just as
successful. |

Q 1Ifit.becomes necessary to later on to do some remedial

work of some kind in the open hole below the casing, which-I

understand is six and three quarters and the casing is five
and a half, the hole size is larger than the casing, doesn't

that require that you set a liner or some sort of inside

.string rather than depending on a packer in there?

A fThat is true, the type of work over or remedial work would

depend on the job desired. The liner could be set. 4

temporary bridge put into the hole and cement squeeze job

~formation packers.,

Q The reason I asked was to determine whether “you contemplated
that it would ever be necessafy-or possibly necessary in the
future to do any remedial work in the open hole in the
Ellenberger. Or, whether” you thought that the well would
produce its productive life without requiring a work over job.
A We believe so. »

Q You believe that it will produce to completion witho&t
necessity to work over? » |

A As we see it now, yes, sir,

24~




Q Is it-your opinionrthat the’proqpction from the lcKee for=-
mation will be obtained primérily ffom gas eﬁpan§}9n or watery
" drive or the combination of both? . |
A We feel at this time it will be obtained from gas
expansion, A
Q If it is obtained from the gas eipansioﬁ't&pe of dfiVe, then

you dnticipase that the reservoir pressures will decline -

progressively as the oil is removed from the reservoir?
A Yes, sir. s | | '

Q Get lower and lower as production takes place?

A That's correct. | |

Q And that as the pressures Qre reduced that it will be a --
T8 a time ab11ea3t theigas-oil ratio witl incréase pi'ogress-
ively? '

A I would think so.

Q Get higher and h%gher\to reach some sort of a

peak before it tendq;hecline, is that right? ’

A Yes,

Q In your opinion, do you think that you will ever have any
‘water at all to landle in the McKee formation in_bOnjunétion

with your bhodudtion?

A That is, of course, just an estimate or guess, at this time

we do not anticipate it. -

Q@ You don't anticipate sufficient water that theMEcKee formation,

the production from the lMcKee formation willi not be stopped

due to the well loading up with water in che annulus?

25




A T cant't answer that question because I cannot tell you.

Q It is a possibilfty that sometime in the life of the well
sufficient water may come into the weli'bofé in conjunctioﬁ with
the oil so that there will be difficulty to flow the water and
0il combination through the annulus between the tubing and
casing, is that right?

A If it should start making sufficient water, that is true.

Q In\that eient it would be necessary to‘use some means of
artificial 1ift to produce the o0il from the McKee Formation?

A If the Aéub,becoméé high enough to.

Q In that evént, how would you propose»to lift'that‘

oil and water in the annulus? (

A At “hie present time it would be done with gas Lift.

Q Yéﬁ>would have to run a small string of pipe parallel

to your tubing and inject gas, is that;ii? 3

& That's right.

Q That rather restricts the area of the annulus, doesn't it,

whatever size of inside string you run?

A Ndfmaliy the size of casing or the 0il string in the well

has some effect on what you can do with gas 1ift installations.
Q If you have to run an additional string of_tuSingkto produce
your Ellenberger, you would further reduce the effeétive area
within the casing so that you are limiting the amount of
production that you can take out, are you not?

A That's right.

26



;Q‘ Did you say what size tubing you had in this well?
k& Two inch tubiﬁg.

Q Is it your opinion that the reservoir pressures of the

McKee will decline faster or slower than the reservoir pressures
of the Ellenberger? |

A I cannot answer that. It depends upon the production

rate, ‘bhe number of wells drilledrin the reservoir, the type
and size of the reservoir, -

Q It would be a coincidence if- the production rate from ,

both resefvdirs were such that the one reservoir'!s pressure
wouldn't decliné more rapidly than the cthoer?

A It would be a coincidence.

Q It uéuaii? doesn't Happen that way, is that right? You take
Ewo reservoirs, the reservoir pressures don't’decline at the
samc rate, isn't that. right? |

A I think that in lime type reservoirs.there have Been
‘different ones where the pressure declined for oil produced

has been quite similar. |

Q Similar, but they don't keep in step.

A If you aré talking about pound for pound, obviously you
would have to say it would.be a pure coincidence.

Q If that is--unless it is a coincidence then the difrerential
pressure across whatever packers that you have in the well to

segregate the two horizons, tnat differential pressure is

increased with whatever differential takes place due to the
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- difference in the decline in pressure, is that right?

‘A In shut-in conditions, yes. o S

Q Well, wouldn't that be applicable to flowing conditions too?
A Flowing rates would determine to a certain extent the differ-
ential you would have across yoﬁr packer.

Q Aren't the draw downs greater in the McKee than they are

in the Ellenberger?

A i-cannot answer that’because we have not run a P.I. test on the
McKee. ' "

Q You héiren"t,-‘tefsted it? Is it your opinion that the
production from the Ellenberger be obiéined primarily
frdm'gés'éxpanSicn-or water drive or combination?

A Onlyrﬁhing I have is the evidence and the study that we

have méde of the Brunson'pool or Ellenberger formaﬁion, thé
prodﬁciﬁg rate that we now have. Ibdonit believe that we can
draw £h§ conclusion that wé have an active water arive.

There definitely does geem to be some water encroachment.

Q Do you know the apparent production rate of the Ellenberger?
A 90 barrels per day.

Q And do you know whether that is the production rate that

one would normally anticipate for a well of that depthAunder
the. New lMexico ordinance? |

A No, sir. It is less.

Q‘ Do you believe that cortain wells in the Brunson-gllenberger
pool will make sufficient water duriug their life time so that
it might be difficult to produce them flowing through two

inch tubing?

-28-



No, sir, I do not.

That condition might exist, might it not?

It might.

A

Q

A

Q yithout your knowledge?
A It miéﬁt. ) |
Q In that event would it or wouldn't it be'necessar} to install
some sort OE'artifiéial 1ift equipment to produée the Ellenbergef
0il? o -

A Yes. It could possibly be that an artificial 1ift would

have to be applied to the Ellenberger formation. |

Q Would it be your récOmmgndation under those circuinstances

that gas lift be employed orvthat some type of pumping equipment

would be’emplbyéd?

A I think that would depend-=in dual?insnaliation, if the upper

zone were still flowing by anrnulus, you could have a choice of
producing the lower zone with gas lift or with pump.

Q Again, if-the upper ibne were producing by gas lift, would
you stillkave the same opportunity to gas 1ift the Ellenberger
0i1? | |

A You  mean a dual gas 1ift installation?

Q A dual gas lift.

A Yes, sir.

Q You would have your annulus pretty well crowded up with valves
and one thing and another, would you not?

A Nov necessarily seo. If you want an example, the Union 0il
Company in the Dollar Hyde field have fivé and a half inch

casing aud are dually gas lifting the Siluro and Ellenberger
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let us put it, it would be necessary to produce greatef-émounts
of fluid progresSively as time went on? B

4 T don't beliave that, of course, you are assuming that the
percentage of water has increased making volumes larger and
larger. v_ * |

Q 'That'slright. '

A I believe earlier in my testimony I said that I didn't
believe that the McKee would be a water drive and that the
Ellénberger wouldbbe'énly water encroachmént. I do not believe
‘that'undér those conditions that the cuts by the time the wéll
has depleted,.the cuts wduld-go.té such a ﬁigh~figure that we
could not handle the fluid. ‘

‘Q As I understood Mr. Adams, this was>to be a permanent order
to the Commission that was your intention and if it is a
permaaehﬁ order of the Jommission, would it in your eStimaﬁion
be equitaole to let other operators to dually complete in other
fields in New Mexico? o

A Ag far as we are concerned, each field would have to stand
on its own merits and we would see no objection.

Q 1In other fields you might not encounter the Same ideal
conditions of limitation of fluid to bevéroduced from a dually
completed well such as you have limited you testimony to, is
that right?

s If the CommiséiOh decided that it would create waste, it

appears obvious that ticy wonld dispppve; the application.
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‘with an inside five and a half inch casing with the necessity

to produce two reservoirs through one string of casing. That is,
iﬁ wOulah;t, that I waated to bring out for Mr. Massey. Would.
you agree with that;fﬁr. Massey?

MR. MASSEY: I think, generally speaking the larger
size casing or the single complétiohs. ‘
Q They are much more practical?
A You could produce at this time greaier quantities of fluid -
as an example with a Reeder pump. | ‘
Q@ You can produce a lot more thfoﬁgh a single completion than
through a dual completion. In the event that it is found
that there is leakage or migration from one reservoir to-
another through the forms that Mr. Adéms proposes to submit
or 6therwise, what position is the operator--does he know
whether the mechanism or the dual ¢§mpletion is at fault
or does he know that the leak is coming through some poor

cement job and run the casing through some leak in the casing?

How can you identify where the leak comes from in a dual comple-

tion?

MR. BODIE: Mr. Chairman?

MR. SPURRIER: Fr. Bodie.

Md. BODIE: &, K. Bodie from the Cities Service 0il
Company. I object to the line of questianing of the .operators
here. There has been no testimony, direct testimony from

these witnesses in regard to the line of testimony he is cross
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(Procéedings of May 23, 1951, beginning at 9:30 A. K.
befqre’Hoﬁbrable»R. R. Spurrier, Secretary and Member.)r

{Case 274, continued.}

MR. SPURRIER: The meeting will come o order, gentlemen.
Yesterddy evening lMr. Bodie made a protéét on the method of
the kind of questioning by Mr. Dewey:. I think Mr. Bodie's
protest or objections will be sustained, an& if Mr. Dewey
dediﬁqa to testify, why, we will put him on the -witness stand-
If you care to cross examine in line with the direct examination
of-Mfi MasSey~op Mr. Adams, you may’ proceed. |

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Commissioner, I would like the
record to Shoﬁ the appearance of Jack M. Campbell of Atwood,

Malone and Campbell, Roswell, New Mexico, for Cities Sérvice

" 0il Company. Unfortunately, I did not stay for the first

portion of this hearing yvesterday. I have been over it--with

‘the Cities Service Witnesses, the testimony and the exhibits

they presented.

We feel that sufficiént evidence and opinions, ample
evidence as to the mechinical set up of these wells, is an
evidence to justify the Commission in granting this application.
And for the sake of haintaining some order in the record, we
feel that if there are those who have testimony to present-
to the contrary or as to the mechanical features or as to

dual complcotions wenerally, then they should take the witness
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Lwo more quesﬁbns.

R. SPURRIER: A1l right.

BY MR. {UGHSION:
Q Mr. Adams, you stated’yé your company's
nce phat dual complebions r |

sheriay it was

ather than ©r

préfere
be grantedi

allowable

A That‘S'éor*ect. ‘

Q How do yGua favor dual completions ovef'transfef of allowable?
place, the oommissinn‘has.foung that in vhe

bar less the MBR |

a is more or

A In the first
*éié'OfTOil a day

p001790 pary
Tvoire.
at a hiéhér T
could sustain 2 préducbicn of 180‘bar
anicailys
j the'best solubt
e fact that it

xtension, it probably

wut 1 don't pelieve iv
And

Brunson
fOr’bhat rese

d be produced

In tbis’north e
coul ate,

warrels very long.
1 completions are practical and

ion<t0'the 199

dna
oblems

nh spacing

_we do feel mech

complies wit

1f we felt vie had 2 reservoir that could

would certain

A Not necessarily.
drain more +han 4O acres, Ve 1y come in and try
for wider spacinge '
rain more than

- in and °TY for wider spacing.

e cervainly would come =
ne well will adequatety drain

Q gir?
A 1f we felt we

L0 acres \

Q Well, 1s it your opinion o)
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80 acres in the BrunsonQpOOl?

A T don't Know.
Q Have you made ary study ln that connection?
A No, sir. :
Q Would it be your opinion thatre‘dual completioﬁ is fairer
to the other operatorsv in the field than transfer of allowable?
A Yes, sire. _
Q Does Cities gervice study of the Ellenberger/field indicate
it is an innerconneoted homogeneous formation or heterogeneous
formation? | \
A I can't answer the question.
Q Can you answWer with reference O the McKee horizon?
A No, sir. ‘
MR. HUGHSTON: That's all.
. MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else?

MR. NEélOR: Mr. Adams,‘yesterday during our discussion
of the Teservoirs, I.believe\thaﬁ you Or Mr. MasseY, 1 can'®
recall which, stated that you had reason tO pelieve thab the
ficKee reservoir and possibly the Ellerberger were gas drive
’or depletion Lype reservoirs. -

A That was Wy personal opinion, not necessarily that of the
company . -

1¥R. NESTOR: Nr. Chairman, am I at liberty tO question
¥r. Massey now? ‘

iR, CAMPBELL: If the commission please you wish ©O
excuse this other witness?

¥i. NESTOR: We questioned both simultaneously yesterday.

L
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MR. CAMPBELL: I think for the record, if you wish to
excuse lMr. Adams, if that is all your Questions.

IR. NESTOR: We may have other questions from Mr.
Adams, neither one is qualified to comment, on what they
stated, and we questioned both simultaneously yesterday.

' MR. CAMPBELL: I think it would be much easier if
you had t6 bring Mr. Adams back, why, then, do it. But I
think we ought to let the record show that Mr. Massey takes
the stand and you are quésticning him so that it won't b;

a matter of a debating society here.k Go ahead and question
him as far as we are concerned.
(Further testiméﬁy'by'Mr. Massey.)

BY MR. NESTOR:

'Q Fow doss 0il reach the bore hole in a gas drive reservoir?
A Well, generally speaking from pressure differential.

Q -Now, to induce flow, does there have tc be some expenditure
energyr l

A Thatiis correct.

Q Then after the oil has reached the bore hole, how does it
reach the surface in>a"gas drive reservoir during the peribd
of flow? |

A By means of bottom hole prgssure and the gas breaking out
of solution as the fluid travels upward.

Q Inrflowing’oil to the surface is there any energy expended?

A Certainly.
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h gubing?
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‘gpeaking, no.
g energys, ga
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not wasting SO

Q 1

A Generally
ve’the-oil to

s energys Lo mo
low 1sn't as efficient

me of the gas

we are usin

Q Now
and gherefor

<ne surface

as Flow through tubxng, are we
energy? ' )
A As long 3s the gas=cil catios remain comparable, 1 would

we have Jjust cormented that the flow, the annular
jon of energye.

Q Well,
flow, isnt't as eff1c1ent and it is @& funct
A That is correcbte. But in measuring the consumption of that
energy, you only have the 4rop in pottom hole pressure which
shows UpPs. plus the fact of the amount of ga33 produced'per
parrel. AS 1ong as the parrels produced per pound ‘pottom
nhole pressure drop and the gas-oil racio 18 the Same, and the
maintenance of flow 18 the same, 1 cannot se€€ where Yyou have
wsed more energy .
~40-




Q If it isn't as efficient, how can they be the same, that

is the question.

A Well, it may be the definition of efficiency--that may

qualify the point more as far as I am concerred. In oﬁfr
vords, it is possible to flow this particular well through
tubing, a smaller annular space, when it will not flow through
a larger aunnular space. |

Q That in itself then would be some indication of efficiency,
wouldn't it?

A That would be an indicdtion of the ability of the well to
procuce.

~

Q@ Or the efficiency: That is another way of saying efficiency.
The akility of the well to produce is the efflclency.

A If yOu desire to put it that way.

Q Now if energy is wasted in annular flow which we must have
in a dual completlon, wouldn,t this result in the loss of
recoveraﬁle oil? | A

A I do not barticularly agree energy is wasted in annular

flow.

IMR. NESTOR: I have no more questions.

BY liR. CAMPBELL:

Q Mr. Massey, in connection with the point apparently being

vrougnt out here, is that same thing true for oil-gas dual

‘completions, as far as the oil reservoir is concerned?

A Yes, it 1s 1n oil.
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Q And oil;gas dual completions have been approved by this
Commission, is that correct?
A That is correct.

MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.

MR. NESTOR: A.quéstion please.A >
BY MR. NESTOR: | '

Q I think youfarekconfusing the issue hére‘in that the
Commission has never gone on record as having permitted
annular flow of the oil in a dual completion in the State
of New Mexico. Am I correct? i

A That is correct, as I understand it.

BY MR. SAVAGE: . = , | -

Q I believe you stated yesterday,Mr. Massey, that'failing»

natural flow, the next thing would be g@s lift in your opinion?

A I said, if I remember correctly, thatfsome type'of artificial

lift which could aﬁ_this time possibly be gas lift or by means
of a pump. | | -

Q Assuming that gasEIift will not be satisfactory, can you
tell us of any hationally advertised and accepted oil ‘tools : ‘
to 1lift oil by pﬁmping'means through dually compléted wells?
Is such an accepted téchniQue.

A You mean pumpiﬁg from both z0nes?

Q Yes. 1In, oil, wells of the type that have a, say, five and
a half inch casing. k

A At the present time we are using in the Shafter Lake pool

in Texas a pumn with which we can pump one zone, and by means

=2~




of:raising or lowering the sucker rod strip open and close
ports, which allows us then to pump the other zone.

VAQ Are both pumped simultaneously?

A Not at the same time, no, sir.
= Q And is the equipment not still in the experimental stage?
‘A As far as we are concerned in respect to the pump, it.

isn't. We have used it a sufficient length of time and it
~has proved satisfactory, and the Commission in Texas has
given.us authority to install it in five wells and produce

then.

Q As I understand this is still 73t a usual technique, let

MR. CAMPBELL: If phe‘Com@ission please, he has

testified as far as his compéﬁy £$ éoﬁcerned,'it is an
_acceptable piece:-of equipment. I don't see any point ‘in
arguing with him.

MR. SAVAGE: T am trying to bring out the thing isn't
nationally advertised and in wide use and generally accepted
within the industry as ordinary deep well pumps now manufactured.

MR. CAMPBELL: If he knows whether it is or not he |

can answer,

N

THE WITNESS: At the present time the reason is that
in the design and development of the pump by the concern that
makes it, the pump has not been released to any particular

manufacturer to make it and market it.
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MR. ADAMS: May I elaborate & 1ittle bit on that?

The Gulf Oil Corporation at the present time has an application

pending in this particular field for the same type of pump.
Sinclair is also using it. At thédbresent time the Fluid Pack
Pump Corporation in Los Angeles is making it. It is for sale.
to the public but it is comparatively new. '

MR. SPURRIER: Mr. Massey, if the Texas Railroad Commission

allowed use of it on an experimental basis or gave you more.__ -

or less=--
A (Interrupting) They gave us, as 1 undérstahd it, one e ar

in which certain tests and information was to be gathered and

presented. |
ER.'S?URRIER: Do you have anything more?

“think vour statement proves that at

-~
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least some authorities hold it 1is still of an experimental

nature.

‘MR. ADAMS: It was in use at least a year vefore.

the Texas Commission approved it.
MR, VESTORE sany are in use 1onger than that before

they are a§proved. ‘
%R. ADAMS: That's right. And the only way it can

be»proved is to use it.
MR. WESTOR: MNr. Massey, you stated that you pumped

the LwWO zones aiieinasely. I wonder if vou can give us some

detail as to how you produced those wwo zonss?
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A T can't tell. That field isn't under my jurisdiction.
JMR. NESTOR: I see. |

A And other than the fact that I stated before about the

operation of it is éboub the extent of my knowledge. I haven't

actually Been on the jbb day in and day out. |
MR. NESTOR: Wouldvit be your opinion that producing

the zones alternately, I assume you don;t,change the setting

of tle pump every day, in such case would such production

bé‘pbe(most;éffiqiént way of stripping your reservoirs, in

your 6pinion? o : N

A Well, égain’it depends upon the reservoir, and the stage

T

of depletion and so fortl

b

Q I wonder if you could tell me what you mean by that?
A Well, as an example, I can see no: objection to producing
any par§;du1ar ‘zone . for ten days &and then switchiﬁg to
arother-zone,. Qartigplarly as it épplies ihlthis field in
which it is pperatiﬁg. | | ' |

MR. NESTOR: Is that normal practice in any of your
wells in the State of New Mexico, to produce them say ten
days and at double the amount of 0il?
A’ No, it isntt. Nét at the present ruling.

MR, KESTOR: That is all.

MR SPURRIER: Does anyone have anything futher?

TrTieN T AT~ L TLO LA MNMawiend amS A nIaoncn

i‘;R. LGVEJE.L“U. AL MY W VNIV e e el D > I 1_'1877*‘. o
producing
ask a question as to the suitability of this dual/equipment

if either zone would make any quantity of water. Would it
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quéntity
and the well., If you

rwubefo}e“gettin

a well only part time if it was making

Could they haﬁdle'anyiappreciable
h that

be desirable to pump

any quantiby of water.

of f£luid in five and a half inch casing wit

e

type of equipment.
A I think that wo

uld deperid upon the action of the reservoir

are referring to the point that by not

jeular well would load up with

pfoducing it daily the part
4 it might vake you then five or ten days of pumping

water an

ijg oil back, thap would particularly be a condition

o

" and a problem:

MR. CAMPBELL’ Mr. Massey,
n of the wells jncluded in your

d, and

pased upon your knowledge

and the mechanical situatio

applicatlon, and & knowledge oi the reser voirs involve

e of your company in dual completions, is it your

opinion that these wells can be dually completed in the manner

nded without damage to

the experienc
which you have recomme the reservoir and
without waste of 0il?
‘A Yes, I velieve they can. °
MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.

MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone have any further question?

Mr. Nestor?
BY MR. NESTOR ¢

ge do any wells in the Ellenberger

Q Mr. Massey, to your knowled

reservoir make water at this vime?.

A 1Yes, sir, they do.
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: nerhaps, yes.g- , ‘

: : Lo as Lo the volume since we are

e an estn ave
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g to get fuel

g aboubt hav1n

out?

worryln
| A The est
| MR.
MR.'SPURRIER:

e purely guess

imate “would b
s all.

NESTOR: That i

ede

s may be excus
,11ed for furthef

¥ they be recalled

" .witnes
' NESTOR: M2

MR.

questionlng'

MR. SPURRIER' At what time?

MR. NESTOR: egent part of ou
. MR. GAMPBELL: They probablyywill be recall
egent your case-

’ ' L

A1l right. ,
You have witnesses ro put on the stand?

r casee.

After we PT
od by us |

after you pr

MR. NESTCR?

MR. gPURRIER?

V Fhat is whabt 1 wish tO state. Whether
Takew oresents

‘1 'll(lt:: o - -

R, HUGHOTON:
ed or wait untl

you would wish us O proce

it s case-
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MR. ARMSTRONG: 1f they desire

We will put on our case.
to rebut in each case. reply to both cases, whétevér the
',;Lommlssion desires is agreeable to us.

MR. CAMPBELL* There may be some other testlmony
confined to this particular case and perhaps it would be better
to get it in and then put the Tide Water: ev1dence one-

MR. SPURRIER: Yes,~I would rather put this whole

case on,then come to yourse.

nl\\!l" [

MK. Hﬂmoxuvuu. AT+ s nerfectly all rlght W1th usse .

MR. SPURRIER: .You may proceed.

E. W.

NESTOR,

having been_first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

:BY MR. HUGHSTON'
:State your name please.i
E. W. Nestor.
By whom are you employed, Mr. Nestor?

Shell - 0il Company.

In what capacity?

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A As Exploratory unglneer in the Hobbs Office.

Q ARe you a geologist also?

A Yes, sir.- )

Q Have yvu v;;: eiil \alifiad to testify béfore the Commission?
A Xo, sir, I haven't. ﬁ |
Q

- yhat is your educational background for your profession?
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A I hold a degree of Bachelor of Science in Petroleum
Engineering and Natural Gas from Pennsylvania State College
and graduated in 1941. | |
Q How much éxperience have you had in the- practice of your
'proféSSion?‘” ' :

A I have heen in the‘oil‘fiélds since '46, approximately
five~years; '

Q Have you made any study of the Brunson area, had any
contacts with 1t2 :

;A“Aiég;VSig% I have.

Q For how 1ong?»7‘h'”

A For the’past several years.
~-Q. _Have you made‘any'saudy of the'éompleticn of the Cities
Service S-4 well? |

A Yes, I have.

Q  Will ydu detail- to th“(COmmisgién the study von made éh&
your findings as a result thereof?

A Yes, sir, I will. From my study and the testiﬁoﬁj énbéred
in ihe record~by representatives of the Cities Service 0il
Company yesterday,‘I find that the well in question, Cities
Service State S-4, at this time is already producing in a
dually completed condition. And that this--such a completion--
is not permitted presently by any rules or regulations in
effecﬁ by the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

MR. CAMPBELL: Mr. Commissioner, h--is testifying in
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connection with the violation of the rules and regulations of

the Commission. Is that correct? And testifying--

A kanterrupting) { am testifying, sir, on evidence given

yesterday in this case-- ‘
. MR. CAMPBELL: (Interrupting) The Commission it

seems to me can determine what is in evidence in tﬁb case.

I don't believe it needs to be advised of the testimony.

MR. SPURRIER: Are you making an objection?

MR. CAMPBELL: I am making an objection to him making .

statementS‘that K;s evaluation of the ﬁeStimonv5iS*that-th@sef.

pééﬁie are viOlating‘ruleS'énd'regulatibns 6f the Coémissicn.
| MR. SPURRIER: The objection is sustained, because

the Commission did give thé éompany'permission to dually
complete the well. k

THE WITNESS:1 I haven't been fully heard. If von will
wait and then object.: My argument is this. Even though a
paéker_separates the pérforations”through tile casing in the
upper part of the well, this well is already producing dually
from the open hole. General pradice ih the Brunson field area
has been do one of two things. A well may be completed by
running casing to total depth and completing the well through
perforations of the casing opposite the Ellenberger formation.
An alternate way is to set casing on tbp of the Ellenberger
formation, as recognized by geologists, and completing such ‘
a well from an open hole., This well has been completed by

setting cacing in the Gpen nole and above the top of the
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THE WITNESS:
stion for you. ] don't Kknow

question,
just what

bry bo answer the que
you have i
MR. ©

n mina. ‘ s
AMPBELL: Mre. commissioneTs I pelieve vefore -
jgons in this ‘ _ A 1~~;-:j

In other words,

he rendefs ghe OP apguments ¢he basis of them
whether obtained

| " ghould b sgtablisheds
from mlcro—magnetlc logs'or‘samples or whabt else you have b©O
they are just opinions and

base opinlons on.
we are entltled to knowW what he »ases them one.
© oHE WITNESS: 1 bvase MY £indings, ™Y snderstanding,
jetion, on copies of the electrioal
ence,

sented in evid

rms ©Y the cities gervice

my oplnlon of this comp
n this well and the data pre

survey run i

and on the applicable state fo

011 Company.
Q (by Mr. Hughston) Have Yyou compared the clectric 1083
of the state S—k well with the electric 10gs of other wells
in the £ield?
A 1 have- |
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_other wells alread

- Q Do you have the electrl

Q With several other wells in the field?
A Yes, sir. will all adgacent ‘wells in the field.

Q And what particular horizon have you noticed that js below

 the depth of 8030 feeb where, 1 pelieve, casing js set in

the S-4 well that isn't 2 part of the Ellenberger.

A That is a partfof the SimpSon sand section &S jndicated by

the electrical log and by comparison of electrical logs of

y completed in the Hare field and 8O recognized

by the Conservation commission.
cal logs you have compared it with?

A 'Tes, sir,r; o A |
Q 1 suggest you take those out and of fer them tO the Commissiviie

The log of the State S-h well with which we will compare and

the logs of the other wells, and we will mark it as Shell

Exhibit Ro. 1. Those 1'hree will e suffl tant. You have

geveral more ‘there and you may be inuerrogatedvabout them if

anyone W1Shes 0. Now, will you take the log of the Civies

Service 5.-4 and compare jt with one of the logs which you

have there~and_staté which log it ig. Which log are you making

the comparison-- ;
A This first log whicn I lay peside it is the cities Service

-3 vell. ‘
Q Where do you find the top of the Ellenbergér in the 8-3 well?
A At approximately 7828.

Q  And how did you base that.
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A T base that on a correlation with samples obtained in other

‘wells, in correlation with their logs, and ﬁﬁéh by transferring

the correlation from the other logs to this log.

Q Al righo. What are the wells in which you have the samples
wit§7;§3 corroiated the logs?

A Cur State S-3, the'east offset to the State S-3.

Q Do you have that log there?

A >Yes, sir, I do.

’Q Now will you mark the portions of those three logs which you

_4:consider to be at the Connell by 1nc1uding them in a bracket

of ‘some sort? And put beside those brackets the word Connell.
' Now, what is the Gonnell formation?

A It is a‘cemented sand member in the loéer Simpson seofes.
’Q Based on your correlation of the CltiPS Serv1ce S~4, where

is the ‘top of the Ellenberger7

A Accordlng to my correlation, the top of the.Ellenberger in

the Ciﬁies Service S-4 is at approximately 8098,

Q 'And I believe?it is in evidence that their casing is set
to 8630; ‘And where is the Connell?
A The Connell Sand, according to my interpretation is encountered
in the Cities Servioe State S~4 at the approximate depth of 8033
to 8062. |
MR. HUGHSTON: That is all.
CROSS EXAMINATION

Rv: MR. CAMPBELL:
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and engineers of structures of this kind can differ?
Confiell was 80332 . - e e e e e e RN NP 1

80302

Q Mr. Nestor, these conclusions of yours are bdsed upon your
own interpretation? \ISn't that right?
A Yes, sir.

Q And isn't it correct also that the interpretatidn of geologists

A Yes, sir.
Q I believe you stated that according to your interpretation

-he -top-of the Ellenberger was at 8098, and the top of the . . .

A Yes, sir. R S
Q Will it change your opinion in connection with this matter

if you could be shown samples in place in the Ellenberger at

A Change ﬁy opinion? It would not change my interpretatiqn qf
thekelgctrical surveys which have already been run. | P :
Q Even though Ellenberger samples were spotted at 8030 feet? : ,
A Well, sir, in my experience with this field, I have seen :
"Ellenberger samples as high as--roughly--7400 feet in these :
wells. - : o
Q Samples in place or reworked?
A Rework=2d samples.
Q I am reférring to samples in place. v
A You askedrif it would change my opinion. HKothing is going »
to change my opinion on electrical surveys.
Q Now in reference to this Connell you say it is part of the ~ |
Simpson, is that correct?
A Yes, sir.

5l

. , a - -



Q A lower portion of the Simpson?

A Yes, sir.

Q And in thls area is it correct there are only the McKee
and the Connell present in th?lsimpson? A

A There is some variation of opinion as to the top and base

..of the McKee among the various companies. ;So.farras I know,

Q Well, now, what separates the Connell Sand from'the»McKee
Sand?

A The same thing that separates different members of the
McKee sand f-om each other, shale breaks; »

iIs:it an imperVious separation

Yes, sir.

They are, in fact, two different reservoirs?

O B O

They are zones in the Sim?sOn'Sands. The State Commission
is-already on record as permitting production from the lower
Simpson Sand known as the Connell in the Hare field.

Q But even assuming that to be true except for the fact that
the Connell appears to be in the sand and~the Ellenberger in
limestone, and assuming your interpretatiqn of the structures
is correct, there is no essential difference in dual completing
the upper--the Simpson altogether with sevarate zones--and the

Ellenberger and theConnell?
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check.

MR. CAMPBELL: 1 believe the Gulf representatives

- are present;and it would be better to have them explain what

happened in that well. They ¢ia testify.

MR. SAVAGE: I see no reason why we can't bring it

out.

MR. CAMPBELL: It is hearsay with you.
MR. SAVAGE: ©No, it is recorded.
- THE WITNESS: - It is recorded on the electrical surveys.

MR. CAMPBELL: I have no objection to testilying—

J
about the surveys, but what Gulf did about it is another

proposition.

MR. SAVAGE: Very well. |

MR. SPURRIER: Mr. Boss; are you prepared to keepthe
record straight here? .

MR. BOSS: Yes, sir. o

MR. SPURRIER: Will you come up and testify?

(Mr. Nestor excuszd.)
hraving been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR, NESTOR:

Q Mr.-Boss, do you recall the conditions attendant to the

completion of your Carson C-8 well in the Brunson field?

~II:L IGS, S-;.L-C ’

Q I wonder if you would explain to the Commission tnose

S
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conditions which occurred during the completion of the well
in the Brunson field? o T
A Prior to the drilling of the Carson C-8 well, Gulf had

conpleted a well immediately south as an Ellehbefger producer,

in which instance there was no patt ¢f the Simpson formation

present in that well. It had been removed by truncation

~on the high part of the gtrubture, The No. 8 wéll was drilled

and approximately the samettYpe of sectién had been anticipated.

A Andfwhen a‘depth was reached at which it was the interpretation

6hé€mthéuEii§Hbeféer had been reached, the casi?g was run

and cemented and an electrical survey made prior, of course,
to the running of the casing. And from the evidence of the .

electric log, it appeared that the two wells were comparable.

However, coring operations were started subsequent to the

drilling of the cement plug and the core recoveries indicated

that the Zllenberger had thJbeen reached and a basal portion

of the SimpsOn was present. Within this portibn of the Simpsbn
was this lower Sand member which is commonly referred to as

the COnnell, and on a drill stem test this Sand produced at

the rate~-I don't recall exactly--but it was in the approximation

of 40 barrels per hour. The coriug was‘continued until it

was definite that the Ellerberger formation had been reached,

and then a liner was run to seal off the exposed portion of
the Simpson formation, and the well then completed from the open

hole below the liner, which was cemented in the top of the
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A  Acutally, as I recall from the cores, the Sand was in
“excess of 20 feet in thickness. |
MR. SPURRIER: Very well.
'Q Mr. Boss, are you acQuainted with the eigctrical character-
istics Offﬁhié‘Cohnell Sand and other wells in the Brunson
field area? ’
A Yes, sir. .
Q Would you for the Commission take these same surveys which
have already been offered in evidence and mark off the Connell Sand
inter#él in your opinion and place your initials beside them
pleaseb | |
(Witness complies with the request.f
Q Mf} Bosé, I would ask now that you mark similarly your opinion
as to the top of the Ellenberger in these same logs and at
the same time, beginning with the Cities Service State S-3 and
the Cities Service State S-4 and the Shell 0il No. 3 wells?
WOuld[you read into the record your opinion of the limits |
of the Conneil Sand and the top of the Ellenberger in eachr
case? We will get them on the record and tiizn there will Be
no chance for confusion.
A Iﬁ‘the Cities Service State S-3 well it would‘be mf inter-
pretation ffom the electrical log that the top of the Ellen-
‘beprger formation was encountered at approximately 7825 feet.
And the Cities Service State S-4 well, solely from the electrical

log, it would be my interpretation that the Ellenberger formation
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of Gulf is-in connection with this ap

was encountered at 8100 feet.

Q ‘WdﬁldWyou5givewthe Connell Sand that vay?

A I marked it on the log.

‘Q I see.

A in the Shell State No. 3 well, it would be my interpretation
that the Ellehbérger formation was encountered at 7590 feet.
Those are the three? / | o
QK I believe your own well, the Carson, just fbr purposes
of correlation. |
A IE‘WOuld_be our ipterpretgtion that the Ellenberger was
gnEOunteredfati7h85 feet in this weli.
| MR, NESTOR: No more questions.

CROSS _EXAMINATION

By MR. CAMPRELL:

Q Mr. Boss, are you in a position to state what the attitude

s
b
|
§
¢
i
¢
:

- A Yes. GCulf wish to make a statement in this partigular

instance. The statement haé no bearing on the particular

case in:that they ﬁaﬁe no comment to make as to the transfer
of allowable or as to the dual completions. But they did wish
to object te the ménne: in which this particular well wés
completed since in their opinion from the available evidence
the casing was cemented to expose a\portion of the Simpson
formation, which included the basal sand member which is
producing as a portion of the Hare pool in other wells in the

area.
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Q Your objection then is confined to themethod of completicn

of Cities Service S-47? |

A That is correct.

Q And that objection does not apply to Cities Service S5-3?
No, sir. Y

Q And I belisve you stated that the--your dinterpretation--

of the Connell was based'upon electric logs only?

A That is true.

Q You haven't had available samples which may have been taken?
We_havenft had'avéilablétsamples from this pa?ticular well.

e aiWays make a praétice'éflattempting to corroborate samples

evidence against the electrical logs evidence. In most

_ instances there is a very close correlation. . So that withithe

available evidence from the pool as a whole, one or the other

S gégﬁg%éubstantiai~9Viden°e‘>'And since, in this particular

well we didn't have samples availablé,:although'én'atﬁempﬁf*‘
was made to securé them, the only evidence is the electrical
survey.

MR. CAMPBELL: That is all. -

MR. ‘SPURRIER: Any further questions of Mr. Boss?
Thank you very much,

(Witness excused.)

(Recess.)

MR, DEWEY: Mr. Commissioner?

MR. SPURRIER: Mr. Dewey.

MR. DEWEY: Is it permissible at this time to ask a
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QueétiOﬁ about procedure On or off the record”With'respect
to the recent testimony about the electric 1ogs?

MR. SPURRIER: Yes, of f the record, Mr. Dewey.’

(Off the record discussion.) | |

\iR. HUGHSTON: The Ofiio 01l Gompany has some evidence
they would 1ike to put on. '

. MR. SPURRIER' All right.

| MR. WAEELER: I would like ©O have Mr. Spellman sworn
as a'iiéﬁess.‘ |

D. K. SPqLEFAJ

having been flrst duly swo“n, testlfled as follows:

DIRECT EXKMIWATION

By MR. WHEELER:
State your name pleace.
D. K. Spellmen, IT.

- O . . " . s
Have you ever gestified pefore this Commission?

= O P O

No, sir.
@ +hat is your formal education,and'educapional background?

A Ijhave a Bachelor of Science in Pet.roleum Engineering and

' Droduct.ion at the University of Tulsa and graduated in 1941.
MR. SPURRIER: Did you qualify the otherbday vefore
this Commission? |
A Ng,sire
MR. SPURRIER* Very well.

Q How long have you been empluycy Ly the nhio 0il Company?
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A Yes, sir.

A Approximately ten years, on July 1, ten years.

Q What is your present position?

A With.the Ohio 0Oil Company I am District Petroleum Engineer
in Midland. '

Q As bistriét Petroleum Engineer, as part of your duties

you supervise the Ohio well completioné in proven areas?

Q You are familiar with their coring program in the Warlick

C-72 |

A iYes, sir. Warlick C-7 is located on our Warlick C lease

~ %hich is'in the SEX of Section 15, Township 21 South and

Range 37 East.,

'Q And it is approximately what distance from Cities Service

well No. 42

A About a half mile.
Q In the coring of this well, did the core analysis reveal
:two sand zonés to be productive in the Simpson series?

A Yes, sir, two different sand zones.

.Q And the basal one of these is the sand commonly,rgferréd to
~as the Connell Sand?

A Yes, sir.

Q You have before you there copies ¢f the Schlumberger on our
Warlick C-7 and also the Cities Service No. 4, have you not?
A I have. I have the logs put out by the West Texas Electric

Log Service.

Q On these logs have you made a correlation of the Connell Sand




between our Cn?,which was cored and with which you are familiar,
-and the Cities Service No. 4 well?

A Yegs, sir, I hg;;; .

Q Where does the Connell Sand occur in the Cities Service well,
based on this correlation? |

A Based on ﬁhe corfelation the Cities Service tcp of the
Connéll would be at 8034, And I will give the lower also.

The base would be at 8060.

Q Is this below.the- plpe?

‘A Yes, sir. They testlfled that the caq1ng was set at 8030.

'Q Ig it ycur experlence that the top of the Ellenberger is
either limestone or dolomite and not a sandstone?_

A It definitely is. It is generally a very nard lime.

Q Based on this, §hen, is it your conclusion that in the
Ciﬁiés Sérvicé well No. , at the present time the basal

"impson San* member and rhe Ellenberger oil is belng co—mlngled?

A It deflnltely is.

MR. WHEELER: I believe that is all.
CROSS EXAMINATION

. BY MR. CAMPBELL‘

Q Is your WarllcP C~7 well produc1ng from the Connell9

A Yes, sir.

Q@ Is that the only well in that afea producing solely from
the Connell? |

A We are not producing solely from the Connell, also producing
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from the McKee.

Q ARent't those Lwo separate zones?

one re; servo:.r .

is that right?

Q  You wWould nave no objection to that?

A - They sre Simpson Gand members that have

the majority of the operators in that area,

hee p__ej}_Q_ d up by

and it is considered

Q Assuming you are agreeablé iﬁ principal with dual completions--v
I don't know what your ‘company's attitude is--but you would
have no objection to producing the C’ormell and the McKee as
one portion of the dual dcmpletion,'ﬁbuld you? ‘

A You meén'provided they oerforate, for example, as we have
*d&ﬁé?v We will take ou1 well. We have the McKee and the
Connell both open. Prov1ded we had opened up the Ellenberger,
you are talking about, would we produce ghe two sands together

from one Of the .completions in the Ellenberger through another,

A Vell, you generally don't--mixing the WO .and§, Do, becauss

they are one reservoirs
Q -Well aredhhey2"é o
A They are now.

Q But by definition or in fact?

A Tn fact. Because they are open in the majority of the wells

in that area.

Q That doesn't constitute a common reservoir, does it?

A Row it does.
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number or - series of lenses separated by impenetrable streaks

atatement.)

of varying thickness.

A Right. That is true in a linme, yes.

MR. LOVERING: That is all.
MR. SPURRIER: Any further questions? If not, the -
witness may be excused. '
(Witness excused.)

(MR. DEWEY, having béen duly sworn, made the following

'MR. DEWEY:’ The evidence:I am about to read into the

" record has been given to me by our geologiéts. I realize that

‘not. being a geologisg;"tO‘check,the informétion
and comment on it very much. Beginning with the Shell State
‘¥91—3 wéll,‘bheir interpretation from the electric logs is that

the.tép o§.the Connell formation is encountered at 7520 feet,

the base of the Connell at 7550, and the top of the Ellenberger )

at 75é5. Procéeding to the Cities Service State S-3, which

'is a west offset, their interpretation of the electric log

~ is that the topof the Connell is found at 7760 and the base

at 7785; and the top of the Ellenberger at 7820. Proceeding
to the next location to the west, which is the Cities Service
State S-4, they found from their interpretation of the electric
the top of the Connell was found at 8030 and the base at -

8060, and the top of the Ellenberger atv8095.‘ From their

_interpretation the Connell formation appears to be--to have--

a thickness varying between 25 and 30 feet and to avarlie

-68 -
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the Ellenberger formation at a failrly constant interval.

. ....I do not know ﬁhap they checked the}r electric iﬁterpreta%ion
ofbthe log in this part of the Brunson against coring with a
diamond bit that was done in our Humble State B-3 well.

That is all I have.
MR. LOVERING: I would like to question Mr. Kestor here.

BY MR. LOVERING:
’Q Mr. Nestor, as statéd and one of the witnesses implied,
| if they saw evidenée of Ellenberger'éamples in the ybunger
_members above the Ellenberger, it wouldn't change théir opinion
as to the true top 6f thé Ellenberéér. How is the presence
of the_Ellenberger in the younger fprmatiohs explained?
MR. NESTOR: That is the result of the detrital zone,
which occurs aﬁ the base of the permian. Normally present
in these wells; it separates the permian from the pre-permian
r‘formétioﬁs. It isn't a full geological séquence in the wells
in the Brunson field. This is the result of truncation of
the earlier beds, washing ofkmaterial from the earlier foruations,
and the deposiﬁion of this material is what is known as a
detrital zone. Thig apparently occurred immediately prior to
tﬁecbposition or formation of the pérmian beds. Consequently,
this detrital zornie may contain remnants and reworked material
from the earlier deposited formations.
Q That answers one question. I have one other. Doesn't A
our study in geology teach us that this deposition of‘older

beds on top of younger beds in such a fashion is rather a common
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ocecurrence?
A Yeé,~sir. I would say that normally where there wasn't a
full seqﬁence of geologic formations, it would be anticipated
that there would be detrital zones.

MR. JOVERING: That is all.
BY MR. SAVAGE:

Q Mr. Hestor, what are thé dangeES‘now present in this well
of having the basal Simpson ad the Ellenberger co-mingles

in the same bore hole? " A

A The déﬁggr I see there largely would be the result of
co-mingling this oil. Or from the Ellenberger formation which
appear; productive and the Conne}l member of the basal Simpson

which is known to be productive in other wells and which appears

-productive in this well, and from the slectrical survey data.

It would,pe the tendenckafvthe oil to migra#e were there a
variation in pfessures in these two formations. It“isfimpessible
to say Qheﬁher any“variétion‘exisﬁs inasmuch as no preésures
have béen offered in evidence., In similar wells of our own
we have noted some variations in pressures.
Q What then, should the next step be with reference to this
well? 7

it »
A T believe that wéra/our well we would take steps to isolate
the Connell member of the Simpson series from the open hole
such that it would not be in contact with the Ellenbérger

production. Then proceed with whatever work was necessary

to restore the well to production.
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| MR. SAVAGE: Nothing else.
BY MR. CAMPBELL:

Q%‘Am 1 to gather, Mr. Nestor, if this situation is correct
as you interpret it, and if that were done, you would have

‘ﬁ&‘objécti°ns to the dual completion of this well?

A‘;H§; I am not saying that.
- MR. CAMPBELL: That is all. : | o
MR. HUGHSTON: That is all we have with reference E ‘
tb;this particular situation. Anything else we have would“ ._jﬂ : ‘ T
bé§genetélﬁan&'ééﬁ%wéituﬁhe preSehtaﬁioh;ofi£he iTide Water M;ﬁr;,q,;_:”i;:
maﬁter. | ‘ A
MR. SPURRIER: Do you have anything more in this case?
L MR. CAMPBELL: Yes. I‘would lik? to ask Mr. Adams
to come back as a rebuttal Qitness in céﬂnection with this

s VY B |
WO LA e &

(Farther testimony by Mr. Adams.)

BY MR. CAMPBELL:

Q Mr. Adams, you have heard the testimony here in connection

with the interpretation of various geologists as to the top--
aézto:the Connell and thé Ellenberger formations--in your'i
Cigiés Service S-4, have you not? |

A Yes, sir.

Q‘.Do you know, Mr. Adams, the basis upon which the completion

was made on your S-47?
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A Ve had samples on the well, and those physical samples
shew, in thefopinionkof_our'geologist, that the top of the
Ellenberger was 8030 fset. :
Q And where do you place the boﬁtom of the Connell?

4 At 8020, '

Q That was the information furnished by your geology'

department, is that eofrect?

A Yes, sir.

Q And ‘are those samples to which you refemed taken at 8030
feet availablé to the Commission and to ihtérested parties?
A Yes, sir,'they-afé; |

MR. CAMPBELL: That is all.
BY MR. HUGHSTON: '

Q Have they been released as yet, Mr. Adaris?
A I can't answer that. If you ask for them you get them.
Q You say you know this was done. It is pure hearsay as
far as you are concerned? Somebody told you that, -
A -Yes, sir, that's right. |
Q You didn't examine any samples yo&rself?
A No, sir, I am not a gevlogist.
MR. HUGHSTON: That is all I have.
BY MR. NESTOR:

Q Mr. Adams, did your company have any objection to running
an electrical survey in that well below the -casing or securing

Sidewall Samples from the formatinn in tha anon hnls in order
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to ascertain definitely what is open?
A In my opinion, that isn't necessary. I think there is
suff1c1ent 1nformat10n now. We have these samples. They are
Or you study if you want to see them. I can't -
see where a sidewall core would do any good at this time.
Q D1d I understand that it is yOur gOmpdny's position then .
\d ’ | that you have a dual completion there? k
| A We don't have a dual completion until we ‘have an allowable

given us by the Commission. Our position is this. That the

well isn't dually completed. We are produc1ng from the
Ellenberger. o ’
Q You maintain there is no production from the Simpson section

open in your well?

A Mo, sir, there isn't. ;
Q  You would not be willing to have any electrlcal surveys run
or to permit sidewall ~sampling of your well iﬂ the open hole?
A I don't say we wouldn't permit it, now, - But I think there
is sufficient data without going into that. | ,

Q You have heard the evidence offered by ge6logists of other

companies?

A Yes. And the samples are available for your study if yom Want

, : to see them. ‘
o ' Q Have you known of cases where samples have been known to be

confused by improper sacking of the‘pieces in the well by the
drilling contractors?

A Yes, sir.
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STATE OF NiW MEXICO

)
¢ SS
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that the foregoing and attached
transcript of proceedings before the 01l lonservation
Commission, in Case No(- 274, on May 23, 1951, at Santa re,
is a true and correct reocord of this portion of» the same

to the best of mj knowledge, skill and ability.

) /2

Dated at Albuquerque, this (Q day of June, 1951.

- My Commission Expires:

Aupust &, 1952.
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PRODUCERS-REFINERS- MARKETERS OF PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

BARTLESV|LLE
OKLAHOMA

_8oril 17, 1953

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: My, g, . Spurrier
Secretary ang Director

Dear Mr Spurrier;

| . Pursuant to opder g, B, in Cage No. 263 18sued under date
of March 2, 1951, Cities Se_rviée' 011 Company herewith submits four copies
of its amendeq application requesting authorization to dual complete itg

May, »
With kindest Personsl regards, I am,
Sincerely yours, .
pﬁ@ (o™
X ? g,
R. E. Adams {
Proration Engineeyr ' TR
REA/me

PRICES >uBsECT TO CHANGE WiTHOUT NOTICE. ORDERS ACCEPTED CONTINGENT UPON STRIXES, ACCIDENTS, DELAYS gy CARRIERS. OR OTHER CAUSES BEYOND our CONTROL

ALL COMMUNICA‘HONS SHOULD gp ADDRESSED TO TRE COMPANY
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PACKER LEAKAGs TEST
CITIES SERVICE O1IL CQHPANY
STATE %S" NO. 4 (Ellenburger & McKee Formations)
BRUNSCN AND HARE POOIS - LEA CO., NE ME?TLICO
Using a Bristol 2000 - 2000# two pin pressure recording gauge a
packer leakage test was run on this well in the following manner to
determine if there was any leakage or communication between the Ellen-

burger and McKee formations.

On April 26, 1951 the well was shut in to allow the zones to build up

- and reach maximum shut in static éonditions. By May 1, 1951 the tubing

pressure (Ellenburger) was 650 psig and the casing pressure (McKee) was
1020 psig. Twenty-four hours later on May 2, 1951 the pressures were
the same, ' ~

r'he two pin pressure recorder was hooked up ‘with one side to record the
tubing or Ellenburger pressure and the other side to record the casing
or McKee pressure. The casing (Mc¢Kee) was flowed for 24 hours on a
1h/64" choke while the tubing (Ellemburger) was left shut in. The shut
in tubing (Ellenburger) pressure remsined at-650 psig and:no drép in
pressure was observed, Producticn from the McKee was 470 barrels of
pipe line oil with a GOR of 908 cu, ft. per barrel, Oil gravity was
42,8 degrees API at 600 F,

The casing (McKee) was then shut in to allow it to build back to maxi-
mun shut in conditions. At the end of 24 hours the presSure had budlt
up to 1000 psig, ‘

Nexb the tubing (Ellenburger) was flowed for 24 hours on a 22/61;" choke
while the casing (McKee) was left shut in. The shut in casing (McKee)
pressure remained at 1000 psig and no drop in pressure was observed,
Production from the Ellenburger was 607 barrels of pipe line oil with
a COR of 933 cu. ft. per barrel, 0il gravity was 40.6° API at 60° F.

Results of the tests show no communication between the Ellenburger and
and McKee formation.

Attached please Tind the details of the test along with the pressure
charts made by the Bristol recording pressure gauge.

Tests conducted by Mr. H. E, Massey _
District Engineer for Cities Service (il Company

-




 DETAIIS OF PACKFR LEAKAGE TEST

Test No, 1

Date Shut-in:__4-26-51 Length of time shut-in prior to test_ 14/- 3[ hours,

DATA ON PRCDUCING CQMPLETION
Ctmpletion preducing:Casing Reservoir:McKee Choke Size: 14/64 inches.
Twenty~four-hour shut-in pressure prior to test:__ 1020 psi.

Stabilized flowing pressure during test 400 psi.
Length of time for stablized flowing pressure:_ 15 hours
Shut-in pressure at the end of the test:_LOO: psi.

Length of time in obtaining this shut-in’ pressure_0___ hours.
DATA ON SHUT-IN CCMPLETION:

Completion shut-in__ Tubing - Reservoir FEllenburger ,

Twenty-four-hour shut-in pressure prior to test 650 - psi. ‘,
Minimum shut-in pressure during test: 650  psi. Maximum 550 si
Shut-in pressure at the end oi the test: 650 psi,

Length of time required for pressure at the end of the test: 0 hours,
Maximum pressure change of shut-in completion during test__ 0O psi.

Test No, 2.

Same well bore as in Test No. 1, but with Ellenburger completlon,prggiucing
‘and McKee completion shut-in. i

Date shut-in:__ 5-3-51 Length of time shut-in prior to test: 24 hours.
DATA N PRCDUCING OOMPLETION: :
~ Completion producing Tubmg Reservoir Ellenburger Choke Size 22/64 inches.
" Twenty-four hour shut-in pressure prior to test: _ 650 si, -
Stablized flowing pressure during test: 440 psi.

Length of time for stablized flowing pressure: _14 hours,

Shut<in pressure at the end of the test L40 - - - --psi.

Longth of time in obtaining this shut-in pressure_ O | O Thours,

DATA ON SHUT-IN CQ4PLETION:

Completion Shut-in_ Casing Resewoir McKee .

Twenty-four hour shut-in pressure prior to test__ 1000: p31.

Minimum shut-in pressure during test _1000 ps:., Maximum psi.
Shut-in pressure at the end of the test: 1000 psi.

Length of time required for pressure at the end of the test _ O hours.
Maximum pressure change of shut-in completion during test _ -0 psi.
Classification of completion testing, whether oil well or gas well: Tubing _0il
Casing 0il ?

Remarks: 2k hour test on McKee-Produced 470 bbls oil, no water, GCR 908,
24 hour test on ¥llenburger-Produced 607 bbls. o0il, no water, GOR 933.
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EX S

&4427

PACKER SETTING AFFIDAVIT

I, W. M. Dickey » being of lawful age

Name of Party Making Affida\rlt
and having full knowledge of the facts hereinbélow set out do state:

That I am emp}.oy’ed by _Cities Service 0il Company _ in the

capacity of  Production Foreaman » that on _4-2] s 1951,

Date

I personally supernsed t.he setting of 'a Baker Model-D Prod. Packer
Make and Type of Packer

in Cities Service Oil Co B State nst R
COperator of VWell _ Lease Name
Well No. L located in the _Brunson y _ Lea
Pool .
County, New Mexico at a subsurface depth of 7965 feet, said depth
measurement having been furnished me by Lane Wells Co

that the purpose of setting this packer was to effect a seal inthe anm.lar

f

space between the two strings of pipe where the packer was set so as to pre-

vent the commingling, in the bore of this well, of fluids produced from a

stratum below the packer with fluids produced from a stratum above the packer;
that this packer was proverly set and that it did, when set, effectively and

absolutely seal off the annular space between the two strings of pipe where

it was set in such manner as that it prevented any movement of fluids across

the packer.

STATE CF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY CF __Lea

Before me, the undersigned é\'xthpri\ty on this day personally appeared

W, M. Dickey , kriovn to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to this instrument, who after being by me duly sworn on oath, -
states that he has knowledge of 21l the facts stated above and that the
same is a true and correct statemeant of the facts therein recited.

227 A
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the 22 day of
hag P 195__

Notary Public in and for Lea
County, New Mexico

Ver Mawem? ~

Sl u.,....-.s.u:).a.vxx A_u\.y.l..l <D er. 0, .L‘f)‘}




- BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIQi OF

IN THE MATTER OF YHE AMENDED APPLICATION )
OF THE CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPARY TO DUAL )

COMPLETE AND PRODUCE ITS STATE "S" NO, 3 )

AD NO. 4 WELLS LOCATED IN THE S/2 NW/4 )

SECTION 15, T-21-S, R-37-E, BRUNSON-HARE ) <
FIELDS, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXILO, IN YHE )  f.
MCKEE SAND AND ELLENBERGER LIME COMMON ) LI
SOURCES OF SUPPLY, OR, IN THE ALTRRNATIVE,)

70 AUTHORIZE THE TRANSFER OF ALLOWABLES )

BETWEEN SAID WELLS IN SAID COMMON SOURCES )

OF SUPPLY. )

e e e e ST e e s e e — e oiin e min -

‘Comes nmow the Cities Sexvice 0il Company, a Corporatlon, and

respectful]y shotis to the Commission as follows: -

1, That applicant is the owner of an oil and gas lease described as
the 8/2 WW/4 Section 15, T-21-S, R-37-E, Brungon-Hare Fields, Lea County, New
Mexico. :

2. That applicantfs State "S% Well No. 3 located 75 feet North and
75 feet East of the Center of the SE/4 ¥W/4 of Section 21 has been drilled to a
total depth of 8034 feet in the Ellenberger Lime, top of which was enconntered
at 7725 feéet and has been completed as an oil well in that reservoir through

-perforations from 7860-7900 feet and 7960-8000 feet. That said well was completed -
‘on February 11, 1951, and produced flowing through a 36/64% choke 321.75 barrels
‘of 0il in 5 hours for a rated 2, hour potential of 1540 barrels with a gas-oil
ratio of 915 cu. ft. per barrel.

3. That in the drilling of said State "S" No. 3 well the McKee
Sand of the Simpson Zone was found from 7467-7575 feet. That on a drill stem
test from 7454~7530 feet in the McKee Sand the well flowed at the rate of 99

‘barrels of oil per hour with a gas-oil ratio of 968 cu. £i. per barrel. That

sald test demonstrated the McKee Sand to be commercially productive of oil in
said well, That the McKee Sand and Eilleonberger Lime ars ceparate comuon sources

of supply separated by impermeable shale and lime in excess of 150 feet in
thislmess.

4Le That applicant's State "S® Well No. 4 is located 100 feet East
of the Center of the SW/4 WW/4 of Section 21, on the same lease as gaid State
¥S® Well No. 3, and on an adjacent 40 acre drilling unit. That sal-"Well No. 4
has been drilled to a total depth of 8182 feet in the Ellenberger Lide, tap of

which was encountered at 8030 feet, and is now in the process of completion in
-that formation. That on a drill stem test from £015-8182 feet in the Ellenberger,

Lime the well flowed at the rate of 0 barrels of oll per hour with a gas oil
ratio of 658 cu. ft. per barrel. That said initial test has demonstrated the
Fllenberger Lime to be commercially productive of oil in said well.

5. That in the drilling of said State "SY Fo. 4 Well the McKee

Sand of the Simpson Zone was exncountered at 7720 feet. That on a drill stem

test from 7720-7852 feet the well flowed at the rate of 67 barrels of oil per

‘hour with a gas~oil ratio of 910 cu., ft. per barrel. Thai said test demonstrated
‘the McKee Sand to be commercially productive of oil in said well. That the

McKee Sand and mlenberger Lime are separate common sources of supply separated
by impermeable shale and lime in excess of 150 feet in thickness.

A_ ‘That annlicant vrovoses to install a packer, of approved
mechanical design, in the interval between the base of the MCKee sana uwi vis voyp
of the Fllenberger Lime, in each of sald State "S" Wells Nos. 3 and 4, so as to
produce the Ellenberger Lime reservoir through the tubing, and the McKee Sard
reservolr through the anmulus between the tublng and casing. That said two
common sources of supply can be separately pruduced through the same well bore,
simltaneously or intermittently, by the use of such approved mechanical devices
which will prevent any commingling of flulds therefrom or migration thereof between



the reservoirs.

7. That the production of these two reservoirs by this means and
in this manner will tend to prevent waste; increase the ultimate recovery of the
respective reservoirsy proteot correlative rights; prevent t.he drilling of

‘tubular goods as announced by the Petroleum Administration for Defense, and wilil

utilize to the fullest extent materials made critical by the demand of additional

‘wells for the defense effort, and other war production projects, all to the

benefit of your applicant, other producers, royalty owners and the Stete.of New
Mexico.

8, That and in the event this Commission finds that the dual

completion of applicantls State "S® No. 3 and No. 4 Wells is impractical ami/or

infeasible as hersin .proposed, it Js respectfully requested that a transfer of
allowables be authorized so that one well may produce fyrom the McKee Sand with an
aillcwable commensurate to that of two 40 acre units, and that the other well be
produced from the Ellenberger with an allowable also commensurate to that of two.
40 aore units. That before such allowable transfer be authorized the productive
ability of each of said reservoirs in each of said wells be tested to the satis-
faction of this Commission. That the Commission shall designate the respective
common source of supply from which to.produce each of said wells.

: 9. That applicant believes and so represents to this Commission
‘that preferably the dual completion of wells in the McKee Sand and Ellenberger
Lime reservoirs, in the Brunson-Hare Fields, or in the alternative the transfer
of allowables between said wells in said reservoirs would not result in reservoir
waste or impeir correlative rights, but would establish additional, immediately

‘producible rescrves of oil with a minimm expenditure of critical material, and

18 in the best interests of the nation's preparedness program.

10, That a plat is attached hereto marked as Exhibit "A® showirg
‘the location of all wells on applicant?s lease, and the location and owmership
of all wells on offsetting leases.

11, That this amended applicetion is submitted pursuant to Order No.
‘R-61, issued in Ca.se No. 261 under date of Merch 21, 1951.

m Applicant prays that this cause be docketed and set for
nearing, that notice thereof be given as required by law, and that upon such
hearing an order be prosmlgated authcrizing ihie Qual compietion of the States "S" ’
No. 2 and No. 4 welle of applicant so as to produce the McKee Sand of the
Q-I-m-nnnn Zone and the mlenberger Lime common sources of supply through the same

woll bors, or, in the alternetive, a transfor of allewnbles be authorized so as
to produce one well from the McKee Sand and the other well from the Ellenberger
Lix:e each being situated on 80 acre units with allowables commensurate to the
unit size,

Dated: J%ﬂmﬁ (7 /951 .

CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY

By W"w !
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Proration Englneer
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